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Mentor Exempted Village Board of Education
6451 Center Street
Mentor, Ohio 44080

Members of the Board:

We are pleased to submit to you the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the
Mentor Exempted Village School District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999. This CAFR,
which inciudes financial statements and other financial and statistical data, conforms fo
generally accepted accounting principles as applicable to governmental entities. Responsibility
for both the accuracy of the data presented, and the completeness and fairness of the
presentation, including ail disclosures, rests with the District. To the best of our knowledge and
belief, the enclosed data are accurate in all material respects and are reported in a manner
designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the various funds
and account groups of the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an
understanding of the District's financial activities have been included.

The report provides the community of the Mentor Exempted Village Schoo! District, bond rating
agencies and other interested parties with comprehensive tinancial information, enabling them
to gain a clear understanding of the District's finances. This report is intended to contribute to
meeting the accountability requirements of the public. Copies will be made available to aii
residents of the Mentor Exempted Village School District and any other interested parties.

This repott is divided into the following sections:

0 The Introductory Section, which includes this transmittal letter, a list of
principal officials, and the District's organizational chart.

o The Financial Section, which includes the general purpose financial statements
and the combining and individual fund and account group financial statements and
schedules, as weli as the independent auditors' report on the financial statements
and schedules.

o The Statistical Section, which includes related financial and demographic
information, generally presented on a multiyear basis.

Educating ‘Siudents from Mentor, Mentor on the Lake, Concord Township, Kirtiand Hills.



The School Distri

The Mentor Exempted Village School District is goveined by the Constitution of the State of Chio
and various statutes enacted by the Ohio General Assembly through the State Department of
Education. Under Ohio Law, the School District is a separate and distinct unit of government
with its own taxing authority. The Mentor Exempted Village Board of Education is a five-
member board, elected at large, with staggered four-year terms,

The District, one of 611 in the State and 9 in the County, provides education to 10,466 students
in grades preschool through twelve. The District is located in Lake and Geauga Counties in
northeastern Ohio, approximately 20 miles east of the downtown area of the City of Cleveiand.

While most of the District's population is located in the City of Mentor and the City of Mentor-
on-the-Lake, included in the District's territory are all or portions of the following cities,
townships and villages:

City of Mentor Village of Kirtiand Hilis
City of Mentor-on-the-Lake Chardon Township
Concord Township

The Reporting Enti

This report includes alf funds and account groups of the District. The District provides a full
range of tradifional and non-traditional educational programs and services. These inciude
elementary and secondary curriculum offerings at the general, coliege preparatory and
vocational levels; a broad range of co-curricular and extra curricular activities; adult and
community education offerings; special education programs and facilities and community
recreation facilities.

In addition 1o providing these general activities, the District acts as a primary recipient for
State funds distributed to parochial schools located within the District boundaries; therefare
this fiduciary responsibility is included in the reporting entity as a special revenue fund. The
parochial schools served are St. Mary, St. Gabriel and Lake Catholic. While these organizations
share operational and service similarity with the District, all are separate and distinct entities.
Because of their independent hature, none of these organizations' financia! statements are
included in this reporl.

The District's Board of Education alsc serves as the statutory overseer of the Mentor Public
Library (the Library}). As provided by Ohio Law, the Board of Education appoints trustees 1o the
Library and approves the Library's annual tax budget; however, the District is not financially
accountable for the activities of the Library. Furthermore, the District has only ministerial
approval of the Library's tax budget and cannot amend the budget. The trustees are charged with
the responsibility to manage the Library's overall operations, and the Library Is a separate
entity for financial reporting purposes. Accordingly, the Library's financial position is not
included in this report.

Initiati _

In 1999, there were a number of importan't initiatives and events that took place in the
District. The {ollowing is a brief summary of the more noteworthy:

N



The June issue of Cleveland Magazine rated Mentor Public Schools in the top 10 of local
school districts with a grade of A+ :

638 students received their diploma at graduation ceremonies held on June 12 at Cleveland
State Convaocation Center - ,

The senior class at Mentor High School was offered approximately $5.9 million dollars in
scholarships

Mentor High School Thespians announced that the 1999 Rotary Drama Awards were given to
Krista Galante, Tony Gonzalez, Jennifer Zappola and Mathew Rodriquez and West Side Story
was “Best Musical”

Dr. Lynda Sadowski was recognized as the Ohio Association of Secondary School
Administrators Assistant Principal of the Year

Phillip Metz, a senior at Mentor High School was the 1989 State of Ohio Division | Boys'
Singlaes Tennis Champion

The Memorial Junior High Knowledge Master Teams won first place at the State of Ohio
Competition

Mr. Ken Buckley, Principal of Center Street Village Elementary School, was recognized as
Ohic Association of Elementary School Administrators Principal of the Year

The Tech Prep horiiculiure students placed fourth in the National Competition

The School Match program awarded the District the 1999 Eighth Annual School System What
Parents Want Award

Mentor High School was presenied with the Helen “Sue” Oshome Humanitarian Award
sponsored by United Way

The Mentor High School Mock Trial Team placed first in the District Competition

Memorial Junior High School Band students raised $11, 718 for the News Herald _hewspaper
Clothe-A-Child Program

Mrs. Tammi Bender, a teacher at Hopkins Elementary School, was recognized as the
District’s first recipient of the Naticnal Teacher Certification

Brentmoor Elementary School was recognized at an Ohio State Department of Education
Dinner for being one of eieven schools in the state selected as a “Transforming Learning
Community”



Ei ial Inf tion
Basis of Accounting

The District's accounting system is organized on a "fund basis" where each fund or account group
is a distinct, self-balancing accounting entity.

Govemnmental and fiduciary fund types are accounted for on the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Governmental revenues are recognized when they become measurable and available
to finance expenditures of the current period. Revenue items, which are susceptible to accrual,
are recorded as receivables. Expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is
incurred, with the exception of accumulated unpaid employee compensation which is not payable
from current expendable financial resources, and general long term obligation interest which is
reported when due.

Proprietary fund types are accounted for on the accrual basis of accounting. Their revenues are
recognized in the period eamed and expenses are recognized in the period incurred.
Proprietary fund unbilled services receivables are recognized as revenue in the period when
the services are provided.

Internai Control

In developing and evaluating the District's accounting system, consideration is given to the
adequacy of internal accounting contrels. Internal accounting controls are in place and are
designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute assurance regarding: (1) the safeguarding
against loss of assets; and (2) the reliability of financial data used in preparing the financial
statements and maintaining the accountabiiity of assets. The conhcept of reasonable assurance
recognizes that the cost of internal controls should not exceed the benefits likely to be gained
from the implementation of the controls. Management believes that the District's infernal
accounting controls adequately safeguard assets and provide reasonable assurance of proper
recording of financial transactions. ' '

Budgetary Control

The District also maintains a series of budgetary controls. These controls are in place to ensure
compliance with legal requirements of the District's annual appropriation measure. The level
of budgetary control (that is, the level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the
appropriated amount) is established by function and object within each fund.

One such budgetary control is the encumbrance accounting system utilized by the District.
Encumbrances are made when the Disirict makes an obligation to purchase an item or service
and are not relieved until payment is made or the District revokes that obligation. Open
encumbrances are reviewed at fiscal year end, and if determined to be still valid, are carried
over to the succeeding fiscal year. Special attention is given to encumbrances, which have been
in effect for a long period of time. Encumbrances are reporied as a reservation of fund balance
at year end.

Budgets are legally adopted and controlled on a cash basis, including encumbrances. For that
reason, the Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budget {Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual reports actual cash revenues and expenditures (including
encumbrances) compared to budget amounts. Unencumbered appropriations terminate at year
end.



General Government Functions

The following schedule represents a summary of revenues for the governmental funds, which
include general, special revenue, debt service, and capital projects fund types for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 1998. _

Percent

Bevenues ' 1999 1998 Change ofChange _
Taxes $49.703,326 .- $49,078,376 $ 624,950 - 1.27%
Tuition and fees 163,254 . 194,011 {30,757) (15.85)%
Eamings on investments 578,504 - 421,156 157,348 37.36%
Intergovernmental 26,143,848 23,785,057 2,358,791 9.92%
Extracurricular activities 189,406 193,554 . 5,852 3.02%
Miscellaneous revenue __ b44925 1273257 ___ (728.332) (57.2Q)% .

$77,338,263  _$74,945,411 _$2,387,852 3.19%

Local property tax revenues are the major source of operating funds for the District. The
following represents a distribution of the tax revenues to the various funds:

Percent
of
General 94.32%
Bond Retirement 3.83
Permanent Improvement 1.88
Total 100.00%

Tax revenues increased as a result of growth of the {ax duplicate.

Tuition and fees revenue include charges for students living out of the District, tuition charged
to other districts for vocational and special education programs and other court ordered
placements. _

Interest increased as the rasult of higher interes! rates, a stronger cash flow, and the issuance
of tax advances from the Lake County Auditor on a more timely basis.

intergovernmental revenues include the Homestead Rollback reimbursements from the State of
Ohio, the State Foundation receipts, State and Federal grants, and other reimbursements from
the State. The Homestead Rollback funds are based on local tax collection efforts. Commercial
and residential property owners in the State of Ohio are given a 10 percent and 12.5 percent
reduction in real property taxes, respectively. The State reimburses those funds to school
districts. The Homestead Rollback funds provide about 6.3 percent of the District's general fund
revenues. The State Foundation funds are controlled by the State Legislature. These funds
provide about 23.9 percent of the District's General Fund revenues, and the expectation is that
minimal increases will be available for future reporting periods.

Extracurricular and miscellaneous revenues include rental fees, donations and various fee
payments from students.



The following schedule represents a summary of all governmental expenditures of general,
special revenue, debt service, and capital projects fund types for the fiscal year ended June 30,

1996:
1988 1998

Expenditures Arount Amount
instruction $43,819,740 $39,725,593
Support services:
..Pupil 4,484,734 4,483,138
.Instructional staff 2,847,225 2,208,826
..Board of Education 452,184 443,515
Administration 5,034,343 4,733,752
..Fiscal 1,682,386 1,358,557
..Business 504,930 469,579
..Operation & maintenance of 7,153,258 7,289,944
:gij;itl transportation 4,058,486 3,565,531
..Central 721,867 896,364
..Food service 22,850_ . __ 10,000
Community services 953,782 74,997
Extracurricular activities 1,299,060 1,887,582
Capital outlay 437,935 784,349
Misceilaneous 4,138 831
Debt Service:
..Principal 483,836 1,020,000
..Interest 1,417,137 7 _3_&1,1_5_1_: .
Total $75, 278,001 §69!840!409

Percent
Change of Change
$4,004,147  10.31%
1,596 0.04%
638,299  28.90%
8,669 1.95%
300,591 6.35%
223,839  16.48%
35,351 7.53%
(136,686) (1.87%
492,955 13.83%
(174,497)  (19.47)%
12,950 129.50%
878,785 1171.76%
(588,522)  (31.18)%
(346,414) (44.17)%
3,307 397.95%
(536,164) (52.57)%
.. 529,386 59.63%
85,437,592 _ 7.79%

instruction and support services reflect increases as the result of salary ad;ustments and the

hiring of additional staff.

Instructional staff expenses increase caused by salary and staff adjustment to meet student and

community needs.

Administration expenses increased due to payments associated with the early
incentive program and salary adjustments.

retirement

Fiscal expenses increase caused by salary adjustments for staff and maintenance and repair

needs of the buildings.

Pupil transportation expenses increased because of salary adjustments and increased field trips

and substitute charges.

Central expenses decreased because of one-time charges.

Community services increased as the result of changes making additional funds available.

Extracurricular activity expenses decreased because of less additiona! after school activities.



Capita! outlay expenses decreased due to budget decisions and management analysis of district
needs. : _

Debt service decreased due to the payment of principle and interest payments associated with the
House Bill 264 project and construction at Memorial Junior High and Mentor High School.

Enterprise

The District operates several enterprise activities including the Food Service Program,
Uniform School Supply, Rotary, Adult Education and Recreation Programs. It is the District's
intent to operate these programs on a self-supporting basis. Therefore, profit/loss measures
must be maintained. These operations are classified and accounted for as enterprise funds.

The Food Service program provides lunches and cother food related services to students and staff
of the District and represents the largest enterprise operation.

The Uniform School Supply program accounts for materials provided to students for which fees
are charged. Due to the fact that eligible families qualify for fees to be waived and others fail to
pay the District supports the program.

The Adult Education program experienced an operating loss of $14,658 for the year. Course
offerings will be reviewed and tuition and fees will be adjusted and supplemented in the future
to eliminate the operating loss.

The Enterprise Funds experienced an operating gain of $118,374 for the year.

Internal Service

Internal Service Funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services provided by one
depariment or agency to other departments or agencies of the Schoo! District, or to other
governments, on a cost-reimbursement basis.

Trust Operations

The District acts in atrustee capacity for various scholarship and award programs along with
student activity funds for those activities managed by students.

Debt Administration

At June 30, 1999, the District had general obligation bonds outstanding of $14,175,851. At
June 30, 1999, $1,500,000 of bond anticipation notes is recorded as a liability of the Capital
Projects Fund.

Under the Ohio Revised Code, total general obligation bonded debt is subject to a legal limitation
on both voted and unvoted debt. The limitation is based on 9% and .1% of the total assessed value
of real and personal tangible property, respectively, The District's total general obligation debt
of $14,175,851 is below the legal limit of $127,820,286 (voted and unvoted). All bonds
outstanding are general obligations of the District for which the full faith and credit of the
District is pledged for repayment.



The District general obligation debt is made up of the following original issues:

A) $9,500,000 approved by the voters in November of 1988 for the renovation,
rehabilitating, remodeling, improving, and adding to, furnishing and equipping
Memorial Junior High School and improving its site.

B} $4,000,000 approved by the voters in May of 1988 for the purpose of
enlarging, rehabilitating, improving, adding to, furnishing and equipping the
Mentor Public Library and improving the site and parking facilities thereoci.

Bonds totaling $13,500,000 were issued in May of 1988, The District services
the debt for both bond issues as required by the Ohio Revised Code.

On March 1, 1993, the District refinanced the outstanding balance of the originai
issue reducing the aggregate debt service payments by $573,050 over the next
19 years.

C) The voters approved $8,600,000 issue in May of 1991 with the actual sale of
the bond occurring in Dscember of 1981, The purpose of the issus was to
construct an auditorium, renovate science facilities, and remodeling, adding to,
rehabilitating, improving, turnishing and equipping facilities at Mentor High
School and improving its site.

Additional information regarding the debt of the District is available by reviewing the footnotes
of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report as of June 30, 1999,

Cash Management

Cash not needed for immediate use during the year was invested in interest bearing demand
deposit accounts, an open repurchase agreement and the State Treasurer's Asset Reserve of Chio
(STAR Ohio) program administered by the Office of the Treasurer of the State of Chio. STAR
Ohio is an investment pool offered to political subdivisions of the State of Ohio for the
investment of funds. STAR Ohio's investment portfolio consists of investments authorized by the
Ohio Revised Code includig instruments of the Federal govemment and its agencies
collateralized ceriificates of deposits and repurchase agreements. This investment pool offers
daily liquidity of all funds, no minimum balance requirements and no service charges. Total
interest earnings for the District during the year was $578,586. Of that total, $562,731 was
credited to the General Fund, $4,984 was credited to the Special Revenue Fund, $10,789 was
credited to the Capital Projects Funds, and $82 to the Expendable Trust Fund. These amounis
are higher than previous years due to the increase of interim monies held from the tax
anticipation bonds and higher interest rates. The crediting of interest earnings to particular
funds are directed by the Ohio Revised Code and Board of Education policy.

Risk Management

The District protects its assets through a comprehensive insurance pfogram. A schedule of
insurance in force at June 30, 1999 is included in the Statistical Section of this report.

To controf health insurance cost, the District participates in a consortiurmn of school districts in
northeast Ohio. The consortium provides eligible employees basic medical coverage along with
dental, vision and life insurance. The consortium contracts with a third party administrator for
the processing of claims. Since joining the consortium in 1995, the District's medical rate
adjustments have averaged approximately 5.0% per year. This program has allowed the
District 1o control fringe benefit costs representing a significant portion of the District's
annual cost of operafing.

8



£ ic Conditi { Outloot

Growth of the community is the primary issue of concemn. The number of students has increased
from 10,220 in fiscal 1990 {o 10,466 in fiscal 19399, representing an increase of 246
students or an average of approximately 27 per year. Single family housing units in the City of
Mentor for the same period grew a total of 2,318, or 257 per year at an average cost of
$140,142. The tax duplicate continues to increase but the cost of providing services clearly
indicates that additional operating revenues will be required to maintain services at current
levels. The community is expected to grow at the same rate as property is available to build and
the community is extremely attractive to the upper to middie income homeowner.

The demand for technology and the cost to provide service to the students is also a demand, which
needs {0 he addressed. The private sector already demands that students of the 90's be able to
cope with the technology available. The demands that this brings to the educational community
will continue to put strains on the funds available to maintain high standards for the current
student population and those to come.

The State is faced with difficult problems to fund public education at an adequate level. The
courts have ruled the State must replace the current system of funding public education and
develop a system to allow all students fo receive an appropriate education.

Classroom space is also approaching the point that all available classrooms are being utilized.
The rapid growth of the community and the demands for space and technology clearly indicate
that the future for the District will be exciting, but also costly, if the current expectations of
education are to be maintained and revised to meet tomorrow's expectations.

Prospects for the Future

The funding structure of public education in Ohio poses a challenge to schoo! districts. There is
very little in the funding structure which allows districts to receive additional revenues
relative to inflationary pressures. Boards of education throughout Ohic must propose issuas on
the ballot for voter approval in order to receive significant additional revenues. The District
placed a 4.5 mill operating levy on the March, 1996 ballot and the voters approved the request.
Collections began in January 1897, Fiscal 1998 was the first year for 100 percent collections
of the new monies. As of the end of the reporting period no new operating levies are being
considered. : : e -

Of particular concern in the State of Ohio is the issue of “equity in school funding.” Significant
changes in the public school funding structure, either through the legislative or judicial
process, may be enacted which will effectively redistribute revenues from wealthier school
districts to poorer school districts.

The granting of tax abatement to new companies moving into the City of Mentor or existing
companies expanding has impacted local tax revenues. Unless legislation is put in place in the
future to limit abatements or create greater accountability to those companies granted
abatement, the community and the District will be negatively impacted. The District has an
agreement with the City of Mentor to share income tax generated by employees of companies who
have been granted tax abatement.

The employment agreements currently in place with the Mentor Teachers Association and the
Mentor Classified Employees, covering members of the teaching staff and non-teaching staff,
expired in August, 1999. Negotiations commenced between the team representing the Board of
Education and the employee groups, represented by the Ohio Education Association, in early
1898, - S :



Qther_Information

Year 2000 Issue

The District has completed an inventory of computer systems and other equipment necessary to
conducting District operations and has identified such systems as being financial reporting,
payroll, and management and information reporting.

. The financial reporting and payroll systems have been assessed, remediated, tested and
validated.
. The management and financial reporting systems have been remediated by a vendor.

Testing and validation has occurred prior to the system being used for processing.

Becauss of the unprecedented nature of the Year 2000 issue, its effects and the success of
related remediation efforts will not be fully determinable until the year 2000 and thereafter.
Management cannot assure that the District is or will be Year 2000 ready, that the District’s
remediation efforts will be successful in whole or in part, or that parties with whom the
District does business will be year 2000 ready.

Independent Audit

The Ohio Revised Code requires an annual audit of the District's financial statements and its
compliance with certain section of the Ohio Revised Code. The accounting firm of S.R. Snodgrass
was engaged to perform the audit for the 1999 fiscal year. In addition, the audit was designed to
meet the requirements of the Federal Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB Circular
A-133. The independent auditors’ report on the general purpose financial statements and
combining and individual fund statements and schedules is included in the Financial Section of
this report. The independent auditors’ reports relating to the Single Audit and Ohio Revised Code
compliance have been issued under separate cover.

Awards

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the District for its
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report {CAFR) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1998. This
was the sixth consecutive year that the District has achieved this prestigious award. In order to
be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government must publish an easily readabie and
efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report. This report must satisfy both
generally accepted accounting principals and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current
comprehensive annual financial report continues to meet the Cerlificate of Achievement
Program’'s requirements and we are submitting it to GFOA 1o delermine its eligibility for
another certificate.

10
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The publication of this report is a significant step toward professionalizing the District's
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Mr. Pairick Hanrahan President
Mr. Arthur Kless Vice-President
Mrs. Valerie Federico Member
Mrs. Charleen Gawronski Member
Mrs. Judith B. Keller Member

Appointed Officials

Dr. William T. Hilier ' Superintendent
Mr. James Metz Treasurer
Mr. William Parkinson, Jr. Assistant Treasurer
Dr. John Rose Director of Business Operations
Dr. Joff Jones Assistant Superintendent/

Secondary Education

Dr. Linda Williams Assistant Superintendent/
Elementary Education

Dr. Larry Disbro Assistant Superintendent/
Personnel/School and
Community Relations

12 .



[TETE N
Buppng
131AIRdNG
ARG
L |
rsiarsdng JomupIaD
] FELIGMIEIOA .:l.co..ﬂ AP
¥ phipD) Lrepitiann3
LI T . o .
U rordteel)
romaretng
sumalory pamise)
: T p4wp Awpuodeg vy ot
shrion) ¥ o gy "
s anepy 1O FORMHDIOS])
. roRasadng
. TRHAY
P 1rndy — ey Sopery _
- inirry Lalo i ] Whey T
! otia e LJ ¥ 2
| — i | L | e ]
_ T I . I
L] 3
Fare yucnpierey A Aprwn? R
..a.“._n....-ew_:. TEMRINR ﬁ“.u.ﬁosuan&m MRND S AR g Ampuooeg wouronpy _.I..H!!w
wiasiebeurry ot NG W kg wepusparedng !-!...ﬂ.:n.c}m - uea-a.-!q
[LET T JUET T ] P By

_ | | ! _ _ [ [

— 1enteNry _ Wonpuanndag
T~ |

veeIng3 ja preog

Apunuwisio?y

SI00HIS 118N MOLHIW * LHVHD MDILYZINYOHD



Certificate ot

Achievement

for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting

Presented to

Mentor Exempted Village
School District, Ohio

For its Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report
for the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 1998

A Certificate of Achievernent for Excellence in Financial
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers
Association of the United States and Canada to
government units and public employee retirement
systems whose comprehensive annual financial
reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest
standards in government accounting
and financial reporting.

6‘& QRAW
A fess o e

Executive Director
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STATE OF OHIO . 35 North Fourth Street, 1% Floor

Columbus, Ohio 43215
OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR otumbus, Ao
Telgghone 614-466-4514

jm PETRO, AUDITOR OFSTATE =7 BO0-282-G370
Facsimile  614-728-7398

Board of Education
Mentor Exempted Village Schoo! District
Mentor, Ohio

We have reviewed the Independent Auditor's Report of the Mentor Exempted Village School
District , Lake County, prepared by Snodgrass CPAs, for the audit period July 1, 1998 through
June 30, 1999. Based upon this review, we have accepted these reports in lieu of the avdit
required by Section 117.11, Revised Code. The Auditor of State did not audit the accompanying
financial statements and, accordingly, we are unable to express, and do not express an opinion
on them.

Our review was made in reference to the applicable sections of legislative criteria, as reflected
by the Ohio Constitution, and the Revised Code, policies, procedures and guidelines of the
Auditor of State, regulations and grant requirements. The Mentor Exempted Village School
District is responsible for compliance with these laws and regulations.

uditor of State

January 10, 2000



SNODGRASS

Certifivd Public Aceountants and Consultants

Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Education
Mentor Exempted Village School District - Lake County
Mentor, Ohic

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of Mentor Exempied Viilage
School District (the "District”), as of and for the year ended June 30, 1999, These generat purpose
financial statements are the responsibility of the District’'s management. Qur responsibility is to express
an gpinion on these generai purpose financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards
appiicable to financial audits contained in Govermment Auditing Standards issued by the Gomptroller
General of the United States. Those standards requiie that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonabie assurance aboui whether the general purpose financial siatements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disciosures in the general purpose financlal statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evsaluating the gveralf general
purpose financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion,

in our opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the District, as of June 30, 1999, and the results of its operations and

cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles.

in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have aiso issued a report dated December 7,
1989 on our cansideration of the District's internal contral over financial reporting and our tests of its
compliance with certain laws, reguiations, contracts and grants.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial staiements
taken as a whole, The combining and individual fund and account group financial statements and
schedules listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a
required part of the general purpose financial statements of the District. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements and,
in our opinion, is fairly siated, in all material respects, in relation {0 the general purpose financial
statements taken as a whole.

We did not audit the data included in the statistical section of this report and, therefore, express no

opinion thereon,

Mentor, Chio
December 7, 1959

S.R. Snodgrass, A.C.
5840 Heisley Road Mentor, OH 44060~1856 Phone: 440~352~3949/440-951~2451 Facsimile; 440~352-9314
13
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ASSETS
Equity in pooled cash and investmenis
Restricted cash
Receivables
Taxes - current
Accounts
Due from other funds
Due irom other govemments
Materials and supplies inventories
Prepaids and other assets
Fixed assets net (where applicable) of accumulated depreciation
Amount available for ratiremant of gensral long-term cbiigations
Amount 1o be provided jor retirement of general jong-term obligations
Dabt
Gthar obligations

Total assets and other debits

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued wages and benefits
Pension obligation payable
Due to other govemmanis
Due to other funds
Due to studemts
Claims payable
Deferred revenus
Taxes
Other
Goneral cbligation honds payable
Capital lease obligation
Bond anticipation notes
Total liabilities

FUND EQUITY {DEFICIT) AND OTHER CREDITS
Investment in general fixed assels
Retained eamings-unresarved
Fund balances {daficil}
Budgst stabilization reserve
RAasarve for tachnology/electrical upgrades
Reserved for inventory
Reserved for prepaids
Raserved for encumbrances
Ressrved for debt
Unreserved-undesignated
Total fund balances (deficit)

Total fund equity {deficit) and cther credits

Total liabilities, fund equity and other credits

The notas to thes financial statamants are an integral pant of this statement.

MENTOR EXEMFPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Combined Balance Sheet-

All Fund Types and Account Groups
June 30, 1999
(With Comparative Taotats for 1998)

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES
SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL
GENERAL REVENUE SERVICE _PROJECTS
$1,258,577 " 1,505,934 T 7789,833 451,017
854,807 i} 0 0
45,691,457 [+ 1,249,688 903,344
325,649 115,534 0 3,672
2,156,657 22,633 1] [+
¢} ] [} o]
89,852 4] v 0
63,014 0 [+} 0
0 0 o} 0
0 0 4] 1}
0 o) Q o]
0 o 0 [}
$50.430.113 1,644,101 2019521 1,358,033
$227,366 128,911 0 25,144
7,275,964 55,035 0 0
160,976 o 0 0
39,594 46,481 0 0
1,001,073 64,099 0 0
) 4} 1] o 0
388,070 0 0 0
42,885,563 0 1,144,838 843,818
] 0 0 3,672
0 a 0 [+]
0 4} 0 0
g O a 1,500,060
51,979.606 205,526 1,144,838 2,372,634
0 0 o} +]
0 0 0 0
970,064 0 0 [+]
308,164 [+ 0 [+]
93,852 0 ] 0
63,014 0 ] 0
582,505 453,496 o] 1,902,928
0 0 874,683 [s}
; 0 (2,917,530
{1.529,493) 1,348,575 . 874,683 {1,014,601)
(1,529,493) 1,348,575 874,683 (1,014,601)
550450113 . 1844101 2010531 0 1,356.033

18
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— PROPHRIETABY FUND TYPES __ _ FIDUCIARY FUND TYPES ACCOUNT GROUPS .
EXPENDABLE GENERAL GENERAL 19698 TOTALS 1998 TOTALS

- T e e T

INTERNAL TRUSY FIXED LONG- (MEMORANDUM {MEMORANDUM
—ENTERPRISE _ _ SERVICE _ _ AND AGENCY ASSETS  __TERM DEBT  _  ONLY) ~ _ ONLY) _
- . - ST o o —_—— - -
700,214 0 4,208,291 0 0 $8,903,866 $5,917,233
1] o o 0 [l 854,907 1,135,017
o ¢ 0 o 0 47,844,489 47,617,751
75,217 123,680 0 o [} 643,752 . 258,462
0 1,001,073 0 0 0 3,180,363 TTUTTE28,739
0 1,258,677 0 0 0 1,258,677 1,350,848
53,248 o 0 o ) 153,100 210,586
0 0 ] I+] 0 €3,014 . 64,117
174,515 ni2z2 o] 52,296,057 0 52,581,784 50,446,765
0 0 Q 0 874,683 874,683 - 619,616
0 0 ) o 13,301,168 13,301,168 14,040,071
0 0 ) ¢ 5,170,284 5,170,284 6,258,000
1,003,184 2454642 ez 208201 52208057 10348135 . §134510.087 $131.285.214
12,178 23,368 46,460 0 0 454 427 $640,071
92,056 _ 242,708 0 0 3,506,028 11,171,791 10,386,700
] 4,979 0 0 610,158 776,113 1,062,796
33,086 7.271 1,711,523 0 o 1,837,955 2,806,522
0 057,412 1,157,779 0 ¢ 3,180,383 3,326,739
0 ¢ 361,800 0 0 261,800 308,069
0 o 850,601 ) a 1,239,671 1,151,838
o 0 ] 0 ] 44,874,219 43,723,263
o 0 ¢ 0 0 3,672 922,253
) 0 o 0 14,175,851 14,175,851 14,668,359
0 0 o 0 1,054,098 1,054,088 1,355,945
Q o 9 _ 4] . LA 1500000 1.750.000
— . 137.320 1,235,738 4,128,163 Q. 19346135 ____ 90.630.960 __ 82011553
0 D ¢} 52,288,057 4] 52,296,057 50,187,871
865,874 1,258,004 0 0 0 2,124,778 265,506
0 ¢ 0 c 0 070,064 423,321
o o 0 & 0 308,164 711,686
o 0 0 0 ) 99,852 147,748
v] 4] 0 4] 0 63,014 64,117
[+ 0 46,028 - — 0 0 2,994,956 . 4,145628
0 0 o o 0 874,683 £19.696
) 0 124,102 0 0 (5.461.441) _ (7,291,921)
0 i) 170,128 ) o [150,708) (1,179,7186)
865,874 1,258,904 170,128~ 52,206,057 0 54,270,127 45,273,661
1,003,194 2,494,542 4200291 . S2R96057 1034635 . $134.910087 _  $131.285.214

{continued)
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Revenues
Taxas
Tultisn and feas
Sales
Eamings on invasiments
intergovemmsnial
Extracurricular activitiss
Contributions
Miscellansous revenus

Total revenues

Expenditures
Current
Instruction
Suppart sarvices
Pupil
Instructiopal staff
Board of Education
Administration
Fiscal
Business
QOparation and maintenance of plant
Pupil transportation
Central
Foopd service oparation
Community services
Extracurricular activities
Capital outlay
Miscallansous
Cabt saervice
Pringipal
interest

Tota! expendilures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (undas) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)
Operating transfars in
Cperating transters out
Sale of gssets
Capital 1sase

Total other financing sources (uses)

Excess of revenues
and cther sources over
axpendituras and other uses

Fund balances (deficit), beginning of year

Combingd Statermnent of Revanues, Expanditures and Changes in Fund Batances-

MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT

All Govemmental Fund Typas and Expendetle Trust Fuind
For The Yaar Endad June 30,1509
{With Comparative Totgis for 1998)

Fun< balances (deficit), end of year

GOVERNMENTAL EUND TYPES EIRUSIARY FUND TYPE
TOTALS 199¢ TOTALS 1098
SPECIAL DEBY CAPITAL EXPENDABLE (MEMORANDUM  {MEMORANDUM
GENERAL REVENUE SERVIGE ROJECTS TRUST ONLY) ONLY)
WICE__ PROJECTS — = — e
$45,891.050 0 1,902,117 920,159 0 $4%,703,325 $49,078,3768
163,254 0 0 [ o 163,254 194,011
o a 0 0 103,087 103,067 101,808
562,731 4,984 0 10,789 82 578,586 421,918
21,390,073 3,414,558 213,181 1,126,036 D 26,143,848 23,785,057
0 109,408 ] ) 30,492 229,398 208,809
0 0 0 o 180,925 160,925 145,705
504,318 25,219 D 15 gse . 0 544,925 1,273,257
£3,501.426 3,844,187 7,118,508 R - T #54 Ek6 77627829 75,508 938
= — = oy TR odm s ol = ot - [N A,
41,919,028 209,793 0 990,819 132,705 43,952,445 39,789,627
4,233,054 241,703 0 9,077 5,155 4,489,889 4,495,344
2,861,662 185,583 0 0 13,881 2,851,106 2,212,394
452,184 0 0 0 "0 452, 184 444,363
4,286,549 74T, TO4 0 0 3,630 5,037,873 4,737,654
1,540,286 a 28,271 13,839 o 1,582,396 1,358,567
496,820 8,110 0 T o - 0 - 504,930 459,579
6,397,585 19,323 o 736,310 0 7.153,258 7,280,944
4,009,118 2,417 0 46,951 L 4,058,486 3,565,531
663,873 20,113 0 17.881 70,528 792,396 944,678
] a 0 22,950 76,603 99,553 84,010
70.978 882,804 a a - 953,782 75,997
1,020,920 278,140 ] o 14,866 1,313,846 1,004,048
362,235 o o 75,700 ] 437,938 784,349
0 4,138 o 0 0 4,138 831
0 0 483,838 0 ] 483,826 1,020,000
65,933 o 1,348,204 g 0 1,417,13 BA7,7%]
- =T — =y = iy —"—‘—i"‘ -
£8,204,108 3,289,858 1,860,311 1,513,627 217,388 75.595 380 m 054 552 s
1,297,321 344,209 254,987 158,745 (22,528} ____ 2.032.43% 5,144,277
o 70,000 o 406,812 0 476,813 430,208
(1.549,478) 0 ] o o {1.549,475) {1.579,988)
0,163 0 0 58,068 o 69,131 17,221
g g _ o 0 g — o 1.400,000
(1,638,332% 70,050" - i IBFEI - D i T R 257,631
L - = | — BT ——cy S - 5 e,
(241,991) 414,200 254,087 624,526 (22,823) 1,029,008 5,411,808
(1,287,502} 934,366 619,506 _(1,639.227% 182,951 (1,179.718) _(8,591,524)
($1,529,493) 1,348,575 874,683 {1,014,801) 170,128 ($150,708) (§1,179.716)

The nobes 1o the financial statements are xn integras part of s statemant.
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Mantor Exempted Village School District

Combined Statament of Ravenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -

Budget (Non - GAAP Basis) and Actual

All Govermmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Fund

Reavenuas:
Taxes
Tuitien and fees
Sales
Interast
Intargovernmental
Extracurricular activities
Contributions
Restricted Granis
Miscallangous revenue

Total revenuss

Expenditures:
Current
Instruction
Supporl sefvices!
Pupil
Instructional staft
Board of Education
Admin|stration
Fiscal
Businass
Oparation and maintanance of plant
Pupil transportation
Central
Food setvice gperation
Community services
Extracurricular activitias
Capital oullay
Miscellanaous
Debt service:
Principal
Interaest

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures

Other financing sources {uses):
Advances / transfers in
Sale of noles
Other sources
Advances [ transfers out
Other uses

Total othar financing sources {uses)

For the Year Ended June 30, 1589

Excess (deficiency) of revenuas and other sources

over (undar) expenditures and cther uses
Fund balance (deficit), beginning of year

Expenditures against prior year's encumbrances

Fund balance (deficit), end of yaar

GENERAL FLUND _
VARIANCE
FAVORABLE
AEVISED BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)
$46,967,592 46,967,592 30
150,000 86,120 (63,880)
0 0 0
450,000 542,671 92,671
21,881,460 21,441,860 (439,800)
o 0 0
,,,,, 2,746 5,709 3,563
0 0 0
(1.69%,382) 187,475 1,896,857
67,751,816 69,241,227 1,489,471
41,876,056 41,552,734 423,322
4,107,180 4,167,180 0
2,665,013 2,862,711 2,302
496,914 496,914 0
4,203,874 4,203,974 o
1,547,540 1,547,540 o
484,239 484,239 4]
6,558,555 . 6,558,555 __ _ 0
4,233,577 4,085,562 148,015
748,350 748,350 5]
0 ] 0
71,248 71,248 0
982,761 982,761 0
0 o o
0 [+] i
0 ¢} 0
v} s o}
68,075,407 67,501,768 ~573.639
{323,581) 1,789,458 2,063,050
1,000 1,412 432
o ) 0 o
328,427 161,907 (166,520)
(1,650,874} (1,659,874} 4}
(268) (266) o]
(1,380,713) ~ (1,496,831} {166,3108)
(1,654,304} 242,638 1,896,042
(484,228) {484,226) "]
2,138,518 2,138,518 o]
(§12) 1,896,930 $1.896,942
{continued}

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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SPECIAL BEVENUE FUNDS DERT SEFVICE FLND
VARIANGE VARIANCE
FAVORABLE . . . . FAVORABLE
__ FEVSEDBUDGET. _ACTUAL __ [UNFAVORARLD . FEVISEDBUDGET _ _ AGTUAL . . [UNFAVORASLE)
$0 0 $0 $3.650,978 1,805,752 ($1,745,226)
o o] 0 0 o] Q
0 Q [+] 0 a 0
0 o o - o 0 0
3,508,628 2,903,679 {604,949) o} 213,181 213,181
281,218 199,408 (81,812) [} ] Q
0 o} 0 a o] [4]
0 2! a 1} Q o]
35,014 419,772 383,758 o 5 5

3,825,860 3,522,857 (303,003} . ﬁ.ﬁi-gﬁlﬁ_. . . 2,118,938 0 (1,532,040)

1,434,866 1,141,480 293,386 0 o 0
634,017 217,712 416,305 [+] O 0
335,400 228,656 106,744 0 0 o

0 9 0 0 o 0

1,088,430 853,740 214,890 ¢ o o

0 0 0 511,211 28,271 482,940

17,431 17,017 414 0 a o

22,923 20,336 2,587 0 0 0

23,377 12,670 4,707 0 0 0

49,452 24,647 24,815 0 0 0

o 0 o o o 2

944,917 936,506 8,411 o 0 0

55,841 334,084 21,757 o 9 0

0 0 0 o 0 0

0 0 0 0 D 0

0 0 o 2,233,836 2,233,836 0

0 0 o 1.417.142 1,417,142 0

<.B06.664 3.792.848 _____ {.p93BiE 4,182,189 3,679,243 482.940
e . - oo .y -

{1,060,804) (269,991) 790.813 (511,211} .- (1,560,311} {1,049,100)

18,285 110,683 92,398 0 " 318,933 . 318,933

0 o 0 0 1,500,000 | 1,500,000

0 4,493 4,493 0 0 2

(176) 0 178 0 0 0

(4,258) {4,258) 0 0 0 0

15854 118,951 o7.087 6 T i3isEan __ ieigen

{1,046,950) {159,070) 887,880 (511,211} 258,622 769,833
750,678 750,678 0 511,211 511,211 )
270,852 270,852 o 0 0 0
(525.420) B2 460 _SBAT.RED 50 769.833 $769.533

{cantinued) {continued)
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Mentor Exempted Village School Distrdct
Combined Statemernt of Revenuss, Expendiures and Changes in Fund Balances -
Budget (Non - GAAP Basis) and Actual
All Governmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 1949

CAP[TAL PAGIECTS FUND
VARIANCE
FAVORABLE
HAEVISED BURGET AGTUAL UNFAVORABLE)
REVENLES — SR
Taxes $940,562 T 920,159 {$20,403}
Tuition and fees o] 0 0
Sales o 0 o
Interest 17.204 10,789 (6,415}
Intargovernmental 241,784 24,830 {146,954)
Extracurricular activities o] Q ¢]
Contributions o o o
Restricted Grants 1,031,591 1,031,206 (385)
Miscellaneous revenue 13,659 18,850 5,191
Total revenuss 2,244,800 2,075,804 {168,966)
Current
Instruction 1,186,186 1,627,477 158,708
Support services
Pupil 27,732 27,732 8]
Instructional staft [o] [} 0
Board of Education 4] o 0
Adminigration [} - o T
Fiscaf 13,639 13,839 o
Business 0 L 0
Cperation and Maintenance of Plant 1,164,273 _ 1,095,962 68,311
Pupil transportation 86,370 96,370 o]
Cantral 20,815 19,442 1,373
Feod service operation o Q 0
Community services 22,950 22,950 c
Extracurricular activities 25 1] 25
Gapital outlay 335,148 255,143 80,006
Miscallaneous v] o}
Debt service
Principal 0 4] 1]
Interest 0 ¢} [}
Tota! expenditures 2,867,339 2,556,915 308,494
Excess (deflciency) of revenues
over (under) expendituras (622,5389) {483,081} 138,458
Other financing sources {uses)
Advances / transfers In 335,143 156,213 {178,230)
Sale of notes 0 ¢] o
Other sources v} 0 v}
Advances / transfers out 0 Q o
Other usas 0 0 o}
Tatal other financing sourcas {uses) 335,143 ~ 156,913 (178,230)
Excess (deflciency} of revenues and other sources
over (under) expanditures and other vses {287,396) {326,168) {38,772)
Fund balance (deficit), beginning of year (127,645} {127,645) c
Expenditures against prior year's encumbrances 453,565 453,585 ]
Fund balance (deficit), end of yaar $38.524 {248) ($38,772)
The notes o the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. {continued)
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25

VARIANCE " VARIANCE

FAVORABLE . FAVORABLE

REVISED BUDGET ACTUAL {UNFAVORABLE) _  REVISEDBUDGET ACTUAL UNFAVORABLEY

50 o $0 $51,559,132 49,793,503 (31,765,629)

o o 0 150,000 86,120 (63,880)

179,280 103,067 (76.213) 179,280 103,067 (76,213}

(500} 82 542 466,704 553,542 B6,838

o o 0 26,631,872 24,853,350 (978,522)

16,143 30,492 14,349 297,361 229,898 (67,463)

160,236 107,745 {52.491) 162,382 113,454 (48,928)

o o 0 1,081,591 1,031,206 (385}

21,818 53,130 T 31,315 (1,627,894) 689,232 T 2,317,126

375,874 284,515 _ {83,458) 77,850,425 77,253,372 (587,056)

245,459 150,149 95,310 44,842,567 43,871,840 970,727

7.851 6,425 1,426 4,776,780 4,359,049 417,731

18,855 14,983 3,872 3,019,268 2,906,350 112,918

0 o o 456,014 496,914 ]

5,029 4,283 748 _ . 8,277,433 5,061,887 215,436

] 0 0 2,072,590 1,589,650 ) 452,940

0 0 0 501,670 501,256 414

0 0 o 7,745,751 7,674,853 70,898

0 0 o 4,353,324 4,200,602 152,722

121,550 81.097 40,483 940,187 873,536 66,651

122,903 95,004 27,899 122,503 85,004 27,899

28 o 28 1,039,143 1,030,704 8,439

48,655 16,128 32,527 1,387,282 1,332,973 54,309

o 0 0 335,148 255,143 80,006

b] 0 o ] ] ¢

0 ¢ ] 2,233,538 2,233,836 ]

] G 0 1,417,142 1,417,142 ]

576,340 368,069 202,271 80,561,939 77,900,843 2,681,090

{193,366 _ (73,553} _ 119,813 _(2711.511) {647,47T) 2,064,034

o ] 0 354,428 587,941 233,513

0 0 0 0 1,500,000 1,500,000

0 0 0 328,427 166,400 (162,027}

0 50 50 (1,660,050) (1.659,624) 226

(398} {398} o (4,220} {4,220} o

{389) _1348) " ) T (382,315) 589,597 1,571,712

(193,765) (73,902) 119,883 (3,693,626) (57,880) 3,635,746

172,531 172,531 ] 822,549 822,549 0

21,230 21,230 - 2,884,165 2,884,165 0
{$4) 118,858 §i10.863 $13.088 3,648,834 £3.635 746 -

{continued)



MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings -

Opaerating revenues
Tuition and fees
Sales
Charges for services

Total operaling revenuas

Operating expenses
Salaries and wages
Fringe benefits
Contractual services
Materiais and supplies
Other expenses
Depreciation

Total operating expenses
Operating gain (loss)
Non-operating revenues
Grant revenue

Interest
Subsidy for Lake County

Total non-operating revenues

Net gain (loss) before operating transfers

Operating transfers in

Net income

Retained earnings (deficit), beginning of year

Retained eamings, end of year

The notes 10 the financial statements are an integrai part of this statement.

All Proprietary Fund Types
For The Year Ended June 30,1999
{With Comparative Totals For 1998)

TOTALS 1989

TOTALS 1998

INTERNAL (MEMORANDUM  (MEMORANDUM
ENTERPRISE _ _ SERVICE ONLY) __ONLY)
$420,896 2,539,061 $2,958,957 $2,451,885
1,588,113 338,234 1,926,347 1,808,320
262 474 644,388 906,862 819,201
2,271,483 3,521,683 5,793,168 5,079,406
740,034 1,664,034 2,404,068 2,481,305
315,919 493,980 809,899 938,305
245,325 224,044 469,369 1,440,135
1,279,138 185,867 1,415,005 1,331,028
19,361 351,997 371,358 311,309
25,948 19,365 45,311 36,442
2,625,723 2,889,287 5,515,010 6,538,524
(354,240) 632,396 278,156 (1,459,118)
411,733 72,377 484,110 382,777
24,012 432 24,444 26,794
0 o 0 47,907
485,745 72,809 508,554 457,478
81,505 705,205 786,710 (1,001,640)
38,869 1,085,603 1,072,562 1,149,690
118,374 1,740,888 1,859,272 148,050
747,500 (481,994) 265,506 117,456
$865,874 1,258,904 $2,124,778 $265,506
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Combined Statement of Cash Flows-

All Proprietary Fund Types

' For Tha Year Ended June 30, 1998

{With Comparative Totals For 1998)

TOTALS 1939

TOTALS 1998

INTERNAL (MEMORANDUM {MEMORANDUM
ENTERPRISE SERVICE ONLY} ONLY}
Cash flows from operating activities:
Qperating gain (loss) (83564 . 240) 632.396 $278.156 {$1.,459 118)
Adjustments to reconcile operating gain {loss)
to net cash used in operating activities:
Depreciation 25,946 19,365 45,311 36,442
{Increase) dacrease in:
Accounts receivable (10,145) (96,831) {107,076) (48,808)
Due from other govermnments 0 132,171 132,171 504,879
Due from cother funds 21,483 4] 21,483 {21.483)
Materials and supplies inventory 9,589 [1 5,589 8,647
Increase {(decrease) in: -
Accounts payable . 5,794 18,496 24,290 {32,907}
Accrued wages and benefits {28,790) (67,017) {95,807} 9,156
Pension cbligation payable 4] {(3,424) (3,424} 874
Due to other governments (19,158} (1,386,173)_ . {1,405,331) (469,377}
Due to other funds 21,483 344 930} {386,413} " (30,278)
Total adjustments (16,764} {1,728,443) (1,745,207} (42,753)
MNet cash used in operating activities (371,004) (1,096,047} (1,467,051} {1.501,871)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: . C . )
Operating grants received 411,733 72,377 484 110 382,777
Subsidy from Lake County 0 0 0 47,907
Operating transfers-in 36,869 1,035,693 . 1,072,562 1,149,690
Net cash provided by noncapltal _ _
financing activitias 448 602 1,108,070 1,656,672 1.580.374
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assels {69,689} (12,455} (72.144) (107,322}
Cash flows from investing activilies: .
Interest received 24,012 432 24,444 26,794
Net increase {decraase) in cash and cash equivalents 41,921 0 ‘41,921 {(2,025)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 658,293 o 658,293 660,318
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $700.214 0 $700,214 $658,293

The notes to the financial statements are an integrat part of this statement. .
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes ' to General Purpose Financial Statements
June 30, 1999

(1) Deseription of the District

The Mentor Exempted Village School District (the "District”) operates under a locally
elected, five member Board and provides educational services as authorized by its charter or
further mandated by state and/or federal agencies. The Board controls sixteen pubiic schools
including one high school consisting of grades ten, eleven and twelve; three junior high
schools with grades seven, eight, and nine; and twelve elementary schools, grades
kindergarten through six. The District also acts as the fiscal agent for a special education
service center for children having severe and mulliple handicaps from lake and Geauga
Counties, and for the Lake County Council of Governments Health Care Consortium.

The District is located east of Cleveland, Ohio and serves primarily residences of Lake County
and a small section of Geauga County. The District's population is drawn primarily from the
cities of Mentor and Mentor-on-the Lake but also serves portions of the Village of Kirtland
Hiills and Concord Township. The District's population as of December 31, 1990 was
56,654 and its area covers approximately 34.5 square miles.

As of October 1989, 10,466 students were enroiled in the District's 16 schools., The
average class size for the year was 21.75 students, and the average pupil/teacher ratio was
18.1. The District employs approximately 680 professional staff and 383 non-teaching and
support staff employees.

In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No.
14, the financial reporting entity consists of a primary government and its component
units. The District is a primary government because it is a special-purpose
government that has a separately elected govemning body, is legally separate, and is
fiscally independent of other state and local governments, Furthermore, there are no
component unifs combined with the Disfrict for financial statement presentation
purposes, and it is not inciuded in any other governmental reporting entity.
Consequently, the District's financial statements include only the funds and account
groups of those organizational entities for which its elected goveming body is
financially accountable. The District's major operations inciude education, pupil
transportation, food service, and maintenance of District facilities.

The District participates in one Jointly Governed Organization that is further described
in the notes to the financial statements.

B. i P ation _ n
The accounting policies of the District conform to generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) as applicable to govermments.

The financial transactions of the District are recorded in individual funds and account
groups. The various funds and account groups are reported by type in the general
purpose financial statements. Amounts in the "total--memorandum only" columns in
the general purpose financial statements represent a summation of the combined
financial statement line items of the fund types and account groups and are presented
only tor analytical purposes. The summation inciudes fund types and account groups
(continued)
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that use different basis of accounting, interfund transactions that have not been
eliminated, and the caption "amounts {o be provided," which does not represent an
asset. Consequently, amounts shown in the "total--memorandum only" columns are not
comparable {o a consolidation and do not represent the total resources available or total
revenues and expenditures/expenses of the District.

The District uses the following fund categories, fund types, and account groups:
Governmental Funds

Governmental Funds are accounted for on a flow of current financial resources
measurement focus. Only current assets and current liabilities are generally included
on their balance sheets. Their operating statements present sources (revenues and
other financing sources) and uses {expenditures and other financing uses) of "available
spendable resources” during a period.

General Fund B

The general fund is the general operating fund of the District and is used to
account for all revenues and expenditures except those required to be accounted
for in another fund.

Special revenue funds are used to account for revenue from specific revenue
sources (other than expendable trust, or major capital projects) that are legally
restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.

Debt Service Fund

The debt service fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and
the payment of, general leng-term debt principal and interest and related cost;
and for the payment of interest on general obligation notes payable, as required
by Ohio Law.

Capital projects funds are used to account for revenues and expenditures related
to the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities {other than those
financed by proprietary funds).

Proprietary Funds: .

Proprietary funds are accounted for on a fiow of economic resources measurement
focus. All assets and all liabilities {whether current or noncurrent) associated with
their activity are included on their balance sheets. Proprietary fund measurement
focus is upon determination of net income, financial position and cash flows.

Enterprise Funds

Enterprise funds are used to account for operations (a} that are financed and
operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises -- where the intent
of the governing body is that the cost (i.e., expenses, including depreciation} of
providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed
or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the goveming body
has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred,
and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy,
management control, accountability or other purposes.

(continued)
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Internal Service Fund L

internal service fund is used to account for the financing of goods or services
provided by one department or agency to other departments or agencies of the
District, or to other governments on a cost reimbursement basis.

Fiduciary funds are used to account for the assets held by the District in a trustee
capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governmental units
and/or other funds. These include expendable trust and agency funds. Expendable trust
funds are accounted for in essentially the same manner as governmental funds. Agency
funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement
of results of operations.

Agcount Groups:
Account groups are used to establish accounting control and accountability for the
District's general fixed assets and general long-term debt.

This account is used to account for all fixed assets of the District, other than those
accounted for in proprietary funds.

General Long-Term Debt Account Group ,

This account is used to account for all long-term obligations of the District,
except those accounted for in proprietary funds. These obligations are secured by
the credit of the District as a whole and are payable from general government
resources or assessments against property owners.

Basis of Accounting |

Governmental and fiduciary fund types are accounted for on the modified accrual basis
of accounting. Governmental revenues are recognized when they become measurable
and available to finance expenditures of the current period. Revenue items, which are
susceptible to accrual and therefore are recorded as receivables, include investment
income and reimbursable-type grants. Expenditures are recognized when the related
fund liability is incurred, with the exception of accumulated unpaid employee
compensation which is not payable from current expendable financial resources, and
general long-term obligation interest which is reported when due.

Proprietary funds are accounted for on the accrual basis of accounting. Their revenues
are recognized in the period earned and expenses are recognized in the period incurred.
Proprietary funds' unbilled services receivables are recognized as revenue in the
period when the service is provided.

Pursuant to GASB Statement No. 20, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Proprietary Funds and Other Govermmental Entities that Use Proprietary Fund
Accounting”, the District follows GASB guidance as applicable to proprietary funds and
FASB Statements and Interpretations, Accounting Principles Board Opinions and
Accounting Research Bulletins issued on or before November 30, 1983 that do not
confiict with or contradict GASB pronouncements.

(continued)
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Budgetary Basis of Accounting

The District is required by State Statute to adopt an annual appropriated budget for all
governmental fund types, fiduciary fund types except agency fund, and proprietary
funds. The specific timetable is as foliows:

1.

Prior to January 15 of the preceding fiscal year, the Treasurer submits to the
Board of Education a proposed operating budget for the fiscal year commencing the
following July 1. The budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of
financing for ali funds. Public hearings are publicized and conducted to obtain
taxpayers comments. The expressed purpose of this budget document Is to reflect
the need for existing (or increased) tax rates.

By no later than January 20, the board-adopted budget is filed with the Lake
County Budget Commission (the Commission) for tax rate determination.

Prior to March 15, the Board of Education accepts by formal resolution, the tax
rates as determined by the Commission and receives the Commission's certificate
of estimated resources, which states the projecied revenue of each fund. Prior to
June 30, the District must revise its budget so that total contemplated
expenditures from any fund during the ensuing year wili not exceed the amount
stated in the certificate of estimated resources. The revised budget then serves as
a basis for the appropriation measure. On or about July 1, the certificate of
estimated resources is amended to include any unencumbered balances from the
preceding year as reported by the District's Treasurer. The certificate may be
further amended during the year it projected increases or decreases in revenue
are identified by the District's Treasurer. The amounts reported in the budgetary
statement reflect the amounts set forth in the final amended certificate of
eslimated resources.

By July 1, the annual appropriation resolution is iegally enacted by the Board of
Education at the fund, function, and object level of expenditures, which are the
legal levels of budgetary control. State statute permits a temporary
appropriation to be effective until no later than October 1 of each year.
Resolution appropriations by fund must be within the estimated resources as
certified by the Commission and the tota! of expenditures and encumbrances may
not exceed the appropriation totais.

Any revisions that aiter the total of any fund appropriation or aiter totai function
appropriations within a fund, or alter object appropriations within functions
must be approved by the Board of Education.

Formal budgetary integration is employed as 2 management contrel device during
the year for all funds consistent with statutory provisions.

Appropriation amounts are as originally adopted, or as amended by the Board of
Education through the year by supplemental appropriations which either
realiocated or increased the original appropriated amounts. The Board legally
enacied all supplemental appropriations during fiscal 1998-88 and none were
significant.

Unencurmnbered appropriations lapse at year end. Encumbered appropriations are
carried forward to the succeeding fiscal year and need not be reappropriated.
Expenditures pius encumbrances may not legaily exceed budgeted appropriations
at the fund, function and/or object level.

The District's budgetary process accounts for certain transactions on a basis other than
GAAP. The major difference between the budget basis and the GAAP basis are:

{continued)
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1. Revenues are recorded when received in cash (budget) as opposed to when
susceptibie to accrual (GAAP).

2. Expenditures are recorded when encumbered or paid in cash (budget), as opposed
to when susceptible to accrual (GAAP),

Special
General Revenus Debt Capital Expendable
Fund . Funds Service Proiacts Trust

GAAP basis - fund balance (deficit) $ (1,529,493} 1,348,575 874,683 {1,014,601) § 170,128
Adjustments for GAAP basis -

Accrued revenues/prepaid items

at June 30, 1999 ) (4,768,383) (138,167) (1,248,688) (807,018) 0

Accrued expenditures/deferred ’ o -0 :

revenue at June 30, 1989 51,979,606 254,060 1,144,838 2,372,634 13,039

Encumbrances outstanding at
June 30, 1999 (budget basis) — (B65.790) (6O2.00B) = 0~ (451.265) (A3, 308)

Budget basis - fund balance (deficit) $ 1896930  B62.4A0 769833 {(248) & 119,859

E. Encumbrances
Encumbrance accountlng, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other
commitments for the expenditure of monies are recorded in order to reserve that
portion of the applicable appropriation, is employed as an extension of formal
budgetary conirol. Encumbrances outstanding as of year-end are reported as a
reservation of fund balances.

F.  Gash and Cash Equivalents = . ,
To improve cash management, cash received by the School District is pooled. Monies
for all funds, including proprietary funds, are maintained in this pool. Individual fund
integrity is maintained through School District records. Each fund’'s interest in the
pool is presented as “equity in pooled cash and investments” on the combined balance
sheet.

During fiscal year 1999, investments were limited to STAR Ohio, the State
Treasurer's investment Pool and repurchase agreements, All investments of the School
District had a maturity of two years or less. Except for nonparticipating investment
contracts, investments are reporied at fair value, which is based on guoted market
prices. Nonparticipating investment contracts such as repurchase agreements are
reported at cost.

The School District has invested funds in the State Treasury Assets Reserve (STAR
Ohio) during fiscal year 1898. STAR Ohio is an investment pool managed by the State
Treasuretr’s Office, which allows governments within the state to pool their funds for
investment purposes. STAR Ohio is not registered with SEC as an investment company,
but does operate in a manner consistent with Rule 2a7 of The lnvestment Company Act
of 1940, Investments in STAR Ohio are valued at STAR Ohio’s share price, which is the
price the investment could be sold for on June 30, 1999.

Faollowing Ohio statutes, the Board of Education has, by resolution, identified the funds
to receive an allocation of interest. Interest revenue credited to the general fund
during fiscal year 1998 amounted to $562,731.

(continued)
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For purposes of the combined statement of cash flows and for presentation on the
combined balance sheet, investments of the cash management pool and investments with
an original maturity of three months or less at the time they are purchased by the
School District are considered to be cash equivalents. Investments with an original
maturity of more than three months that are not made from the pool are considered to
be investments.

Bestricted Asgsels e

Restricted assets in the general fund represents cash and cash equivalents Testricted
for the purchase of technology/electrical upgrades and the establishment of a budget
stabilization reserve.

During 1998, the Disttict entered into a five-year lease agreement for
technology/electrical upgrades. The unspent portion at June 30, 1989, of $308,164
is held in arestricied trust account for future expenditures and is recorded as a fund
balance reserve.

The budget stabilization reserve of $970,064 is required by State statute and can be
used only after receiving approval from the State. A fund balance reserve has also been
established.

inventory .

Inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the first-in, first-
out method (FIFQ)} and are determined by physical count. Inventory in governmental
funds consists of expendable supplies held for consumption. The cost of inventory
items is recognized as an expenditure when used (consumption method). Reported
inventories in the general fund are equally offset by a fund balance reserve, which
indicates they are unavailable {or appropriation.

Prepaids and Other Assets e ,
Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 1998
are recorded as prepaid items.

1. Genetal Fixed Assets Account Group

General fixed assets are capitalized at historical cost {or estimated historical
cost) and updated for the cost of additions and retirements during the year in the
general fixed assets account group. Contributed fixed assets are recorded at their
fair market values as of the date donated. The District follows the policy of not
capitalizing assets with a cost of less than $500 and a useful life of less than one
year. No depreciation is recognized for assets in the general fixed assets account
group.

2. Proprietary Funds . e _
Property, pilant, and equipment refiected in the proprietary funds are stated at
historical cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for the cost of additions
and retirements during the year. Contributed fixed assets are recorded at their
fair market values as of the date donated. Depreciation has been provided on a
straight-line basis for all property, plant, and equipment based on estimated
useful lives ranging from 5 to 15 years for vehicles, furniture and eqguipment.

(continued})
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K. Interfund Transactions . . _
During the course of normal operations, the District has numerous transactions
between funds, including expenditures and transfers of resources to provide services,
construct assets, and service debt. Operating subsidies are recorded as operating
transfers. The classification of amounts recorded as subsidies, advances, or equity
contributions is based on the intent of the District at the time of the transaction.

L. Fund Balance Reserves B U J—
Reserved fund balances indicate that portion of fund equity, which is not available for
current appropriation or is legally segregated for a specific use. Fund balances are
reserved for prepaid items, materials and supplies inventory, payment of debt,
legislative mandated budget reserve, and encumbrances. The unreserved portions of
fund equity reflected for the governmental funds are available for use within the
specific purposes of those funds.

M. Estimates i S : -
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual
results may differ from those estimates. ,

N. BReclassifications e

Certain reclassifications of prior year amounts have been made in order to make the
financial statements comparative.

(3) Deficit Fund Balance/Refained Earnings . o

Fund balances/retained earnings at June 30, 1699, included the following individual fund

deficits:
General Fund $(1,529,493)
Special Revenue Funds: S
Early Childhood , - $ (2,124)
Career Development OVEP 3 {30,455)
Title | $ (41,382)
Drug Free School $ (24,493)
Building $ (1,499,970)

(continued)
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(4)

The deficit in the general fund is the result of & significant increase in students and staff and
the cost associated to meet these needs and alsc the timing involved with the recognition of
certain revenues and expenditures as a result of converting to an accrual basis of accounting.
An operating levy was approved to address this issue.

The deficits in the Career Development QVEP, Title |, Drug Free School, and Early Childhood
Education, are due to timing differences in accruing revenues and expenditures,

The deficit in the building fund is due to timing differences in expenditures.

Equity in Pooled Cash and investments =

The District maintains a cash and investment pool used by all funds. Each fund type's portion
of this pool is displayed on the combined balance sheet as "Equity in pooled cash and
investments". [n addition, investments are pooled for all funds and summarized on the
baiance sheet at cost.

Legal Requitements

State statutes classify monies held by the District into three categories.

Active deposits are public deposits necessary to meet current demands on the treasury. Such
monies must be maintained either as cash in the District Treasury, in commercial accounts
payable or withdrawable on demand, including negotiable order of withdrawal (NOW)
accounts, or in money market deposit accounts.

Inactive deposits are public deposits that the Board has identified as not required for use
within the current two year period of designation of depositories. [nactive deposits must
either be evidenced by certificates of deposit maturing not later than the end of the current
period of designation of depositories, or by savings or deposit accounts including, but not
limited to, passbook accounts.

Interim deposits are deposits of interim monies. Interim monies are those monies which are
not needed for immediate use but which will be needed before the end of the current period of
designation of depositories. Interim deposits must be evidenced by time certificates of
deposit maturing not more than ona year from the date of deposit or by savings or deposit
accounts including passbook accounts.

Protection of the School District's deposits is provided by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation, by eligible securities pledged by the financial institution, as security for
repayment by surety company, bonds deposited with the Treasurer by the financial
institution or by a single collateral pool established by the financial institution to secure the
repayment of all public monies deposited with the instifution. Interim monies may be
deposited or invested in the following securities:

1.  United States Treasury Notes, Bills, Bonds, or any other cbligation or security issued
by the United States Treasury or any other obligation guaranteed as to principal and
interest by the United States.

2. Bonds, notes, debentures, or other obligations or securities issued by any federal
government agency or instrumentality, including but not limited to, the Federal
National Mortgage Corporation, Government National Mortgage Association, and Student
Loan Marketing Association. All federal agency securities shall be direct issuances of
federal government agencies or instrumentalities;
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3. Written repurchase agreements in the securities listed above provided that the market
value of the securities subject to the repurchase agreement must exceed the principal
value of the agreement by at least two percent and be marked to market daily, and that
the term of the agreement must not exceed thirty days;

4. Bonds and other obligations of the State of Ohio;

5. No-load money market mutual funds consisting exclusively of obligations described in
division {1) or (2) of this section and repurchase agreements secured by such
obligations, provided that investments in securities described in this division are made
only through eligible institutions;

6. The State Treasurer's investment pool (STAR Ohio), and

7. Cenrain banker's acceptance and commercial paper notes for a period not to exceed one
hundred eighty days in an amount not to exceed twenty-five percent of the interim
monies available for investment at any one time.

Investments in stripped principal or interest obligations, reverse repurchase agreements
and derivatives are prohibited. The issuance of taxable notes for the purpose of arbitrage,
the use of leverage and short selling are also prohibited. An investment must mature within
five years from the date of purchase unless matched to a specific obligation or debt of the
School! District, and must be purchased with the expectation that it will be held to maturity.
Investments may only be made through specified dealers and institutions. Payment for
investments may be made only upon delivery of the securities representing the investments
to the treasurer or qualified trustee or, if the securities are not represented by a
certificate, upon receipt of confirmation of transfer from the custodian.

GASB Statement 3, "Deposits with Financial institutions, Investments (including Repurchase
Agreements), and Reverse Repurchase Agreements", requires disclosures to help assess
actual and potential future deposit and investment market and credit risks. The following
information regarding deposits and investments is presented using the categories of risk
identified in GASB Statement 3.

(a) Deposits

At year end, the carrying amount of the District's deposits was $(1,864,391) and the
bank balance was $1,807,264. The bank balance is categorized as follows:

Amount insured by the FDIC (Category 1) $ 289,583
Collateralized with securities held by the pledging $ 1,507,271

financial institution’s trust department but not
in the name of the District. (Category 3)

(b) Investments

investments made by the District as of June 30, 1989, are summarized below. The
investments that are represented by specific identifiable investment securities are
classified as to credit risk by the three categories described below:

Category 1 Insured or registered, or investments held by the District or its
agents in the District's name.

Category 2 Uninsured and unregistered, with investments held by the _
counterparty's trust department or agent in the District's name.
{continued)
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Category 3 Uninsured and unregistered, with investiments held by the
counterparty, or by its trust department or agent but not in the
District's name,

Carrying Fair
U.S. Treasury Obligation Fund {Category 3) $ 308,164 $ 308,164
Corporate Cash (Category 3) 3,295,000 3,295,000
STAR Ohio 8,100,000 . .. 8,100,000
$11,703,164 =~ $11,703,164

STAR QOhio is an unclassified invesiment since it is not evidenced by securities that exist in
physical or book entry form.

(5) Interfund Transactions .

Interfund balances at June 30, 1999, consist of the following individual fund receivables
and payables:

BReceivables Payables

General fund $ 2,156,657 $ 1,001,073
Special revenue funds:

Early Childhood 2,004

Vocational Education 22,833 . ,

Titie | 16,389

Career Development OVEP 22,633

Prug Free School 23,073
Total special revenue funds 22,833 64,099
Internal service fund 1,001,073 857,412
Agency fund

Employee Benefits 1,187,779

Total $ 3,180,363 $ 3,180,363

A summary of interfund transfers made during 1899 by fund is as follows:

{continued)
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(6)

General fund % $ 1,549,475

Special revenue funds:

Athletic 70,000

Capital projects funds:

Building 406,913

Enterprise fund

Adult education 36,8686
Internal service fund 1,035,693
Total $ 1,549,475 _$ 1,549,475
Property Taxes

Property taxes include amounts levied against all real, public utility, and tangible (used in
business) property located in the District. HReal property taxes and public utility taxes
are levied after April 1 on the assessed value listed as of the prior January 1, the lien date.
Assessed values are established by State law at 35% of appraised market value. Public
utility property taxes are assessed on tangible personal property, as well as land and
improvements, at true value (normally 50% of cost). Tangible personal property taxes
attach as a lien and are levied on January 1 of the cuwrent year. Tangible personal
property assessments are 25% of market value. The assessed value upon which the 1999
taxes were coliected was $1,421,336,510. Agricultural/Residential and Other Real
Estate represented $1,207,740,240 (85%) of this total, Public utility tangible
$57,296,770 (4%) and General tangible property $156,299,500 (11%). The general
tax rate for operations for the fiscal year endded June 30, 1899, was $64.70 per $1,000
of assessed vaiuation, $1.17 per $1,000 of assessed valuation for debt retirement, and
$1.00 per $1,000 of assessed valuation for permanent improvement purposes.

Real property taxes are payable annually or semi-annually. 1 paid annually, payment is
due January 20; if paid semi-annually, the first payment is due January 20, with the
remainder payable by June 20. Under cerfain circumstances, State statute permits
earlier or later payment dates to be established.

The Lake County Treasurer collects property taxes on behalf of the District. The County
Auditor periodically remits to the District its portions of the taxes collected.

Accrued faxes receivable represent delinquent taxes outstanding and real property,
personal property, and public utility taxes, which became measurable as of June 30,
1999. Although total property tax (other than personal property} collections for the next
fiscal year are measurable, only the amount available as an advance at June 30 is intended
to finance current year operations. The receivable is, therefore, offset by a credit to
deferred revenue for that portion not intended to finance current year operations. The
amount available as an advance at June 30 is recognized as revenue. The amount available
to the District as an advance at June 30, 1999 was $2,805,892 in the General Fund,

{continued)
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$104,850 in the Debt Service Fund, and $59,526 in the Capital Projects Fund. Personal
property taxes are measurable and available to finance current operations and a portion is
therefore reported as current receivables.

Fixed Assets

A summary of the changes in the general fixed asset account group for 1899 is as follows:

Balance Balance

June 30, June 30,

1998 — Additions =~ __Disposals =~ 1996
Land & improvements $ 725,721 0 0 $ 725,721
Buildings 32,852,189 422.487 0 33,274,656
Vehicles 3,762,650 331,828 , 0 4,094 476
Furniture & equipment 12.847.311 _ 1.415.732 61.839 14,201,204

Total $50,187,871 2,170,025 61,839 $52,296,057

A summary of the enterprise fund fixed assets is as follows:

Furniture Less
and Accumulated Carrying
_Equipment = _Depreciation Value
Enterprise funds
Food service $ 483,534 313,353 & 170,181
Recreation 6.234 1.900 4,334
Total $ 489!768#7 315,263 § 137;4,515

A summary of the internal service fund fixed assets is as foliows:

Furniture Less
and Accumulated Carrying

Internal service fund —Equipment =~ _ Depreciation __Value
Balance, June 30, 1998 $ 187,426 69,304 §$ 118,122
Additions and current year

depreciation 12,455 . 19,365 {(6.910)
Balance, June 30, 1999 § 199,_88_‘_! 88,6652 $ 111,212
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(8) Long-Term Debt

A. Bonded Debt

All bonds outstanding are general obligations of the District for which the full faith and
credit of the District is pledged for repayment. Accordingly, such unmatured obligations of
the District are accounted for in the general long-term obligations account group. Payments
of principal and interast relating to these liabilities are recorded as expenditures in the debt
service fund. The source of payment is derived from a current 1.51 mill bonded-debt tax

levy.
Taxing Original Voter Issue
Authority —Bond Issue ——Approvat Millage ~_Date
Mentor Exempted Village $ 9,500,000 . 11/08/88 .45 05/01/89

Board of Education
Mentor Public Library 4,000,000 05/03/88 : .34 05/01/89
Mentor Exempted Village

Board of Education 8,600,000 05/07/91 Je 120191
Total $ 22,100,000 _ 1.51

The District services the debt of the Mentor Public Library as required by law serving as
the taxing authority but does not participate in any other manner regarding the use of the
funds.

On March 1, 1993, the District issued $12,729,687 in school improvement refunding
bonds with interest rates ranging from 2.30% to 5.375% to advance refund $12,730,000
of outstanding School {mprovement Bonds, Series 1988 with interest rates ranging from
7.00% to 7.40%. The proceeds of the Bonds plus an original issue premium were used to
purchase State and Local Government Securities. Those securities were deposited in an
irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for all future debt service payments on the
Series 1989 bonds. As a result, the Series 1989 bonds are considered to be defeased and the
liability for those bonds were removed in 1893. As of June 30, 1999, the Series 1889
school improvement bonds outstanding are considered defeased by assets of $10,475,000
held in an irrevocable trust,

The following is a schedule of bonds outstanding as of June 30, 1999, for the District:

Amount Principal Amount
OCutstanding Redemption/  Outstanding
fnterest lasug Maturity Beginning issuad During End of
Purpose Rate Rate Date Of Year Year Beriod
School Construction 6.38 12/01/91 12/01/13 $ 5,425,000 210,000 $ 5,215,000

School Improvement

Refunding Bonds ~ 7.13  03/01/93  12/01/11 9.234.687 273.836 __8.960.851

Total $14,659.687 483,836 $14,175,851
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The District's future annual debt service requirements for bonded debt is as follows:

Principal on Interest on
Year Ending ~ General Obligation General Obligation

June 30 i Bonds . Bonds [otal

2000 3 442,945 1,382,111 $1,825,056
2001 416,506 1,405,517 1,822,023
2002 394,540 1,428,443 1,822,983
2003 381,934 1,441,021 1,822,955
2004 374,926 1,451,842 1,826,768
2005 1,145,000 663,549 1,808,549
2006 1,210,000 601,565 1,811,565
2007 1,270,000 533,219 1,803,219
2008 1,345,000 458,660 1,803,660
2009 1,420,000 379,757 1,798,757
2010 1,500,000 296,375 1,796,375
2011 1,585,000 . .. 208,247 1,793,247
2012 1,680,000 114,938 1,754,938
2013 490,000 50,681 540,681
2014 520,000 17,2258 . 937.225
Total $14,175,851 = _ 10,433,150 - $24,609,001

B. Compensated Absences ) . o

The criteria for determining vested vacation and sick leave components are derived
from negotiated agreements and State laws. Classified employees sarn up to tiwenty days
of vacation per year depending upen length of service. Vacation days are credited to
classified employees on the anniversary of their employment and must be used within
the next twenty-four months. Accumulated unused vacation time is paid to classified
employees upon termination of employment. Teachers do not earn vacation time.

Teachers, administrators, and classified employees earn sick leave at the rate of one
and one-fourth days per month. A percentage of unused sick time is paid at retirement
or death at rates depending on an employee's classification. The number of unused sick
days, which can accumulate, is determined by the number of workdays specified in the
employeas’ employment contract.

Accumulated vacation and sick leave of governmental fund type employees meeting the
eligibility requirements have been recorded in the appropriate governmental fund as a
current liability to the extent that the amounts are expected to be payable within the
current period. The balance of the liability is recorded in the general long-term debt
account group. Vacation and sick leave for employees paid from the proprietary funds
are recorded as an expense when earned.

The following is a schedule of compensated absences at June 30, 1899;

Balance Balance
July 1. 1998 (Recreasel  _June 30, 1999
Compensated Absences $4,119,348 $ (613,320) _ $3,506,028
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Term

During the year ended June 30, 1999, the following changes occurred in the General
Long Term Debt Account Group. Compensated absences will be paid from the fund in
which the employee is paid. )

Dl

Balance Increase Balance
July 1, 1998 {Decrease) June 30, 1999 .
Compensated Absences $ 4,119,348 {(613,320) $ 3,506,028
Pension Obligation
Payable 782,716 (172,558) 610,158
Capital Lease
Obligation 1,355,845 (301,847) 1,054,008

General Obligation Debt

Notes Payable 14.659.687 _ (483.836) 14,175,851
$20,917,696 {1,571,561) $19!3461135_7

Capital Lease Obligations ——

The District has entered into two capital leases for technology/electrical upgrades and
acquisition of equipment. The terms of the agreement provide ownership of the
equipment. The lease meets the criteria of a capital lease as defined by Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 13, "Accounting for Leases", which defines a capital
lease generally as one which transfers benefits and risks of ownership to the lessee at
the conclusion of the lease term.

The assets acquired through capital leases at June 30, 1899 are as follows:

Asset General Fixed Assets
Building improvements $ 772,833
Equipment 445,114

The following is a schedule of future minimum lease payments required under the
capital leases and the present value of the minimum lease payments as of June 30,
1999: N

Year Ending June 30,

2000 $ 362,889
2001 " 326,990
2002 : : 326,990
2003 163,495
Total payments 1,180,374

Less amount representing interest 126.276
$__ 1,054,098
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(9) Notes Payable

In accordance with Ohio law, general obligation note debt service {interest and fiscal
charges) was recorded in the Debt Service Fund. GASB Codification B50.101 requires the
Debt Service Fund present general obligation long-term debt principal and interest
retirement only and that anticipation notes payable be shown as liabilities of the funds
which receive the note proceeds. Accordingly, bond anticipation notes have been reported
in the capital projects fund.

Interast Issue Maturity . Balance lssued/ Balance

Sate _ Oats Date Jufy 1, 1998 (Befirad) June 30, 1999
Bond Anticipation 3.95% 05-07-98 05-06-99 $ 1,750,000 $(1,750,000) $ o]
Bond Anticipation 3.38% 05-06-99 05-04-00 [ ¢ I 500000 . _ —1.500.000

(10) Segment Information for Enterprise Funds o

The District maintains five enterprise funds to account for food service operations,
uniform school supplies, rotary accounts, adult education and recreation fund. The more
significant financial information for those funds is as follows:

Total
Unitarm Adult Enterprise

Function Food Service School Supply Rotary Education Hecreation Funds
Operaling revenues $1,588,113 $321,210 $118,064 $15,083 $229.013 $2,271,483
Operating expenses T -

before depreciation 1,871,086 399,527 82,798 29,741 216,625 ' 2,599,777
Depreciation 25,397 ’ 0 0 . _ 0 549 25,946
Operating income (loss) (308,370} (78,317) 35,266 (14,658) 11,839 (354,240)
Operating grants and other 435,745 _ ] 0 ) 0 0 435,745
Transters in .o IR ¢ ) 0 36,869 0 36,869
Net income (loss) 127,375 (78,317 35,266 . 22,211 11,839 118,374
Fixed assets additions 58,190 _ .0 o 4] o 0 0 _58,180
Net working capital 555,798 . 34,107 71,239 2,121 28,094 691,359
Total assets . 846,974 40,0486 72,854 6,155 37,065 1,003,194
Total liabilities 120,995 ) 5939 1,715 4,034 4,637 137,320
Total equity $725,979 $34,107 $71,239 82,121 $32,428 $865,874
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{(11) Defined Benefit Pension Plans —-
A. School Employees Relirement System

The District contributes to the School Employees Retirement System of Ohio (SERS), a
cost sharing multiple employer public employee retirement system administered by
the School Employees Retirement Board. SERS provides basic retirement benefits,
disability, survivor and health care benefits based on eligible service credit to
members and beneficiaries. Chapter 3309 of the Ohio Revised Code establishes
benefits. SERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial
statements and required supplementary information for SERS. The report may be
obtained by writing to the School Employees Retirement System, 45 North Fourth
Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215-3634, or by calling (614) 222-5853.

Plan members are required to contribute 9% of their annual covered salary and the
District is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The current rate
is 14% of annual covered payroll. The contribution requirements of plan members and
employers are established and may be amended, up to statutory maximum amounts, by
the SERS HRetirement Board. The Disfrict's required contributions for pension
obligations to SERS for the fiscal years ended June 30, 1999, 1998, and 1997 were
$1,387,215, §1,302,948 and $1,227,031, respectively, equal to the required
contributions for each year,

B. State Teachers Retirement System

The District contributes to the State Teachers Retirement System of Ohio (STRS), a
cost sharing multiple employer public employee retirement system administered by
the State Teachers Retirement Board. STRS provides basic retirement benefits,
disability, survivor and health care benefits based on eligible service credit to
members and beneficlaries. Chapter 3307 of the Ohio Revised Code establishes
benefits. STRS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial
statements and required supplementary information for STRS. The report may be
obtained by writing to the State Teachers Retirement System, 275 East Broad Street,
Columbus, Ohio 43215-3771.

Plan members are required to contribute 9.3 percent of their annual covered salary
and the District is required to contribute 14 percent. Contribution rates are
established by STRS, upon recommendation of its consulting actuary, not to exceed
statutory maximum rates of 10 percent for members and 14 percent for employers.
The District's required contributions for pension obligations to STRS for the fiscal
years ended June 30, 1999, 1898, and 1997 were $5,365,154, $5,110,709 and
$5,067,180, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year.

(12) Postemployment Benefits

The School District provides comprehensive health care benefits to retired teachers and
their dependents through the State Teachers Retirement System (STRS), and to retired
non-certificated employees and their dependents through the School Employees Retirement
System (SERS). Benefits include hospitalization, physicians’ fees, prescription drugs and
reimbursement of monthly medicare premiums. Benefit provisions and the obligations to
contribute are established by the Systems based on authority granted by State statute. Both
systems are funded on a pay-as-you-go basis.

(continued)
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The State Teachers Retirement Board has statutory authority over how much, if any, of the
health care cosis will be absorbed by STRS. Most benefit recipients pay a portion of the
health care cost in the form of a monthly premium. By Ohio law, the cost of coverage paid
from STRS funds shall be included in the employer contribution rate, currently 14
percent of covered payroll. The board allocated employer contributions equal to two
percent of covered payroll to the Health Care Resarve Fund. Beginning July 1, 19998, this
aliocation was increased to 8.0 percent. For the School District this amount equaled
$1,341,288.

STRS pays health care benefits from the Health Care Reserve Fund. The balance in the Fund
was $2.156 million at June 30, 1998. For the ysar ended June 30, 1898, net health care
costs paid by STRS were $218,224,000 and STRS had 91,999 eligible benefit recipients.

For SERS, coverage is made available to service retirees with ten or more years of
qualifying service credit, disability and survivor benefit recipients. Members retiring on
or after August 1, 1989, with less than twenty-five years of service credit must pay a
portion of their premium for health care. The pottion is based on years of service up to a
maximum of 75 percent of the premium.

For this fiscal year, employer contributions to fund health care benefits were 6.3 percent
of covered payroll. In addition, SERS levies a surcharge to fund health care benefits equal
to 14 percent of the difference between minimum pay and the member's pay, pro-rated for
partial service credit. For fiscal year 1899, the minimum pay has been established at
$12,400. The surcharge, added to the unallocated portion of the 14 percent employer
contribution rate, provides for maintenance of the asset target level for the health care
fund.

The target leve! for the health care reserve is 125 percent of annual health care expenses.
Expenses for health care at June 30, 1898, were $111,900,575 and the target level was
$139.8 million. At June 30, 1999, SERS had net assets available for payment of health
care benefits of $160.3 million. SERS has approximately 50,000 participants currently
receiving health care benefits. For the School District, the amount to fund health care
benefits, inciuding surcharge equaled $610,454 during the 1999 fiscal year.

ese

The District is required by state law fo set aside certain general fund revenue amounts, as
defined, into various reserves. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 1989, the reserve
activity was as foliows:

Capital Budget

Textbook Maintenance Stabilization

Reserve Reserve Reserve
Balance, July 1, 1998 $ 0 $ 4] $ 423,321
Required Set-Aside 1,093,487 1,093,487 546,743
Offset Credits (163,385) (920,159) 0
Qualifying Expenditures__ (830.122) (173,328) . 0
Balance, June 30, 19983 0 % __ 0 s__970,064
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(18}

(186)

Expenditures for texibooks / instructional materials and capital activities during the
school year were $1,035,855 and $5,363,165 respectively, which exceeded set-aside
and reserve balances.

Risk Management

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees and natural disasters.
During fiscal year 1999, the District contracted with Indiana insurance Company for
property, building contents, and data processing insurance. Indiana Insurance Company
covers the boiler and machinery. There is a $1,000 and $500 deductible per occurrence.

School District umbrella policies are with Naticnwide Mutual Insurance Company and have
a $1,000,000 limit and up to $5,000,000 aggregate. Vehicles are covered by I[ndiana
Insurance Company and have a $100 deductible for comprehensive collision. Automobils
liability has a $1,000,000 combined single limit of liability. Settled claims have not
exceeded this commercial coverage in any of the past three years.

The School District has elected to provide medical coverage through a self-insured
program. The School District uses the general fund to account for and finance its uninsured
risks of loss in this program. The claims are serviced through the Lake County Council of
Governments Health Care Benefits Program. The Lake County Council of Governments
Health Care Benefits Program has stop loss coverage of 110% of expected claims. The
claims liability of $389,070 reported in the general fund at June 30, 1999 is based on
the requirements of Government Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 10 which
requires that aliability for unpaid claims costs, inciuding estimates of costs relating to
incurred but not reported claims, be reported. The estimate was not affected by
incremenial claim adjustment expenses and doss not include other allocated or unallocated
claim adjustment expenses. Changes in the fund's claims liability amount in 1999 was:

Balance at Current Year Claim Balance at

Beginning of Year Claims Payments End of Year
1999 $343,755 $3,879,756 $3,934,441 %$389,070
;‘ - E ! - E l ’

Lake County Council of Govemments Health Care Benefits Program (HCBP) Self Insurance
Program — The School District patticipates in Lake County Council of Governments Health
Care Benelits Program (HCBP) Self insurance Program, a claim servicing pooi, comprised
of eleven members. Each member pays an administrative fee to the pool. The Plan’'s
business and affairs are conducted by a five member Board of Directors elected from the
HCBP's assembly. All participating members retain their risk and the Plan acts as the
claims servicing agent.

OSBA Group Rating Program

The District participates in the Ohio School Boards Association Workers' Compensation
Group Rating Program (GRP), an insurance purchasing pool. The GRP's business and
affairs are conducted by a three member Board of Directors consisting of the President, the
President-Elect and the Immediate Past President of the Ohio School Boards Association.
The Executive Director of the OSBA, or his designee, serves as coordinator of the program.
Each year, the participating schoo! districts pay an enrollment fee to the GRP to cover the
costs of administering the program.
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The intent of the GRP is to achieve the benefit of a reduced premium for the District by
virtue of its grouping and representation with other participants in the GRP. The workers
compensation experience of the paricipating districts is calculated as one experience and a
commoen premium rate is applied to all districts in the GRP. Each participant pays its
workers' compensation premium to the State based on the rate for the GRP rather than its
individual rate. Total savings are then calculated and each participant's individual
performance is compared {o the overall savings percentage of the GRP. A participant will
then either receive money from or be required to contfribute to the “Equity Pooling Fund”.
This "equity pocoling" arrangement insures that each participant share equally in the
overall performance of the GRP. Participation in the GRP is limited to districts that can
meet the GRP's selection criteria. The firm of Gates McDonaid & Company provides
administrative, cost control and actuarial services to the GRP.

Jointly Governed Organization

The Ohio Schools Council {Council) is a jointly govemed organization among seventy Schocl
Districts. The jointly governed organization was formed to bring quality products and
services at the lowest possible cost to the member districts. Each district supports the
Council by paying an annual fee of $700 and an annual participation fee. The Council’'s Board
consists of seven superintendents of the participating districts whose term rotates every
year. The degree of control exercised by any school district is limited to its representation
on the Board. Financial information can be obtained by contacting Joseph lLesak, Execuiive
Director at the OChic Schools Council at 6376 Mill Road, Broadview Heights, Ohio 44147,

The School District participates in the Council's electric purchase program, which was
implemented during fiscal year 1899. This program allows school districts to purchase
electricity at reduced rates, if the school districts will commit to participating for an eight-
year period. The paricipants make monthly paymenis based on estimated usage. Each June
these estimated payments are compared to their actual usage for the year and any necessary
adjustments are made.

Energy Acquisition Corporation, a non-profit corporation with a self-appointing board,
issued $118,140,000 in debt to prepurchase eight years of electricity from Cleveland
Electric llluminating (CEI) for the participants. The participating schoo! district is not
obligated in any manner for this debt. If a participating school district terminates their
agreement, they are required to repay the savings to CEl and CE[ will refund the remaining
prepayment related to that participant to Energy Acquisition Corp. Financial information
can be obtained by contacting Joseph Lesak, Executive Director at the Ohio Schools Council at
6376 Mill Road, Broadview Heights, Ohio 44147,

Conti { _Liabiliti
A. Grants

The District receives financial assistance from numerous federal, state, and local
agencies in the form of grants. The disbursement of funds received under these
programs generally requires compiiance with terms and conditions specified in the
grant agreements and are subject {o audit by the grantor agencies. Any disallowed
claims resulting from such audits could become a liability of the general fund or other
applicable funds. However, in the opinion of management, any such disallowed claims
will not have a material effect on any of the financial statements of the individua! fund
types included herein or on the overall financial position of the District at June 30,
1999. .
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B. Litigation

The District was named as defendant in several court actions during the 'périod ended
June 30, 1999. Management doss not believe that the ultimate resolution of these
cases will have a material impact on the general purpose tinancial statements of the
District.

C. State School] Funding Decjsjon

On March 24, 1997, the Ohio Supreme Court rendered a decision declaring certain
portions of the Ohio school funding plan unconstitutional. The Court stayed the effect of
its ruling for one year to aliow the State's legislature 1o design a plan to remedy the
perceived defects in that system. Declared unconstitutiona! was the State's "school
foundation program”, which provides significant amounts of monetary support to this
District. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999, the District received
$16,600,472 of school foundation support for its general fund.

Since the Supreme Court ruling, numetous pieces of legislation have been passed by the
Ohio General Assembly in an attempt to address the issues identified by the Court. The
Court of Common Pleas in Perry County has reviewed the new laws and, in a decision
issued on February 28, 1999, determined thay are not sufficiently responsive to the
constitutional issues raised under the “thorough and efficient,” clause of the Ohio
Constitution. The State has appealed the decision made by the Court of Commion Pleas to
the Ohio Supreme Court. At this time, the Ohio Supreme Court has not rendered an
opinion on this issue. The decision of the Court of Common Pleas in Perry County has
been stayed by the Ohic Supreme Court, and, as such, school districts are still
operating under the laws that the Common Pleas Court deciared unconstitutional.

As of the date of these financial statements, the School District is unable to determine
what effect, if any, this ongoing litigation will have on its future State funding under
this program and on its financial operations.

D. Property Tax Refunds

On November 6, 1998, the Ohio Board of Tax Appeals issued its decision in the case of
Duguesne Light Company, an electric viility and part owner of the Perry Nuclear Power
Plant. The decision ordered personal property refunds based on reductions in taxable
value of about §145 million. This decision was immediately appealed to the Ohio
Supreme Court.

The implications raised by Duquesne are far reaching and ¢an result in refund claims for
1988-93 and additional claims being filed by other electric companies and other
utilities. As of the date of these financial statements, the District is unable to determine
what effect, if any, this decision will have on tax revenue or possible payments of tax
refunds.

(19) Year 2000 Issue
The year 2000 issue is the result of shortcomings in many electronic "data processing

systems and other equipment that may adverseiy affect the District’s operations as early as
fiscal 1999.

The District has compisted an inventory of computer systems and other equipment
necessary to conducting District operations and has identified such systems as being
financial reporting, payroll, and management and information reporting.
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s The financial reporting and payroll systams have been assessed, remediated, tested and
validated.

« The management and financial reporting systems have been remediated, tested, and
validated by the vendor.

Lake County coliects property taxes for distribution to the District. Lake County is
responsible for remediating the tax coilection system.

The State of Ohio distributes a substantial sum of money to the District in the form of
‘Foundation” and federal and state grants payments. Further, the State processes a
significant amount of financial and nonfinancia! information about the District through the
State’s Education Management and Information System (EMIS). The State is responsible
for remediating these systems.

The County is solely responsible for any costs assoclated with the tax collection system
project. The State is solely responsible for any costs associated with the Foundation
processing and EMIS systems.

Because of the unprecedented nature of the Year 2000 issue, its effects and the success of
related remediation efforts will not be fully determinable uniil the year 2000 and
thereafter. Management cannot assure that the District is or will be Year 2000 ready,
that the District's remediation efforts will he successiul in whole or in part, or that
parties with whom the District does business will be year 2000 ready.
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUPPLEMENTAL DATA

GENERAL FUND

The General Fund is used to account for all activities of the District not included in other
specified funds. This includes, but is not limited to, general instruction, pupil services,

operation and maintenance of buildings and grounds, pupii transportation, and the
administration of District functions.
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOQOL DISTRICT

ASSETS
Enuily in pooled cash and investmenits
Restricted cash
Receivables
Taxes - current
Accounts
Due from other funds
Materials and supplies inventories
Prepaids and other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Accryed wages and benefits

Pension obligation payable

Due to other governments

Due to other funds

Claims payable

Delerred revehue - taxes
Total labilities

FUND DEFICIT
Fund balances {deficit}
Budget stabilization reserve
Reserve for technology/electrical upgrade
Reserved for inventory
Reserved for prepaids
Reserved for encumbrances
Unreserved-undesignated
Total fund deficit

Total fund deficit

Total liabiiities and fund deficit

Comparative Balance Sheat -
General Fund
June 30, 1999 and 1898

1999 1598
$1,258,577 $423.827
854,907 1,135,017
45,691,457 44,892,213
325,648 155,168
2,156,657 1,691,554
99,852 147,749
63,014 64,117
$50,450,113 = 7 $48.509.645
$227,366 $358,662 :
7,275,964 5,754,897
160,876 266,078
39,594 72,903
1,001,073 1,001,073
389,070 343,755
42,885,563 _ 41,999,779

49,787,147

51,970,606

970,064 423,321
308,164 711,696
89,852 147,749
63,014 64,117
592,505 1,790,926
(3,563,092) {4,425,311)
(1,529,493) (1,287,502}
{1,529,493) (1,287,502)
$50,450,113 $48,509,645
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balancas -

General Fund
For the years ended June 30, 1998 and 1998

1999 1888
Revenues o o
Taxes $486,881,050 $48,071,361
Tuition and fees 163,254 154,011
Earnings on investments 562,731 408,005
Intergovernmental 21,380,073 20,330,854
Miscellaneous revenue 4,318

Total revenues

Expenditures
Current

Instruction 41,619,028 38,174,004
Support services
Pupii 4,233,854 4,180,991
Instructional staff 2,661,662 2,039,285
Beoard of Education 452,184 443,515
Administration 4,286,549 3,887,373
Fiscal 1,540,285 1,321,966
Business 496,820 464,579
Operation and maintenance of plant 6,397,565 6,471,654
Pupil transportation 4,608,118 3,450,259
Central 683,873 865,654
Community services 70,978 66,874
Extracurricutar activities 1,020,920 924,638
Capital outlay 362,235 780,865
Debt service interest 68.933 84,764
Total expenditures 68,204,105 63,241,421
Excess of revenues
over expenditures 1,297,321 4,563,828
Other financing sources (uses)
Opersting transfers out (1,549,475) (1.475,738)
Sale of assets 10,163 15,624
Capital lease 0 1,400,000
Total other financing uses (1,539 312) {60,114}
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
and other sources over (under)
expenditures and other uses {241,991) 4,503,714
Fund deficit beginning of year (1,287,502) (5.791,218)
Fund deticit, end of year ($1,529.493) {$1,287.502)

53

69,501,426

8ag1.218

: 67,805,249




MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOCL DISTRICT
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, angd Changes in Fund Balances
Budget (Non-GAAP) and Actual -
Genena! Fund
Year Ended June 30, 1859

Variance
Revised Favarable
Budget Actual {Untavorable)
Revenues:
Taxes $46,987.582 46,967,592 $0
Tuition and feas 150,000 86,120 (63,880)
tnterest 450,000 542,671 82,671
intargovernmental 21,881,480 21,441,680 {439,800)
Contributions 2,148 5,709 3,583
Miscellaneous revenue {1,699, 382) 197,475 1,896,857
Total revenues 67,751,816 69,241,227 1,489,411
Expenditures:
Instruction:
Regular instruetion:
Salaries and wages 25,540,958 25,540,956 o
Fringe benefils 7.249,874 7,243,874 4]
Contract services 215,946 215,946 g
Supplies 758,314 758,314 0
Equipment 538,851 115,529 423,322
Total regular instruction 34,301,941 33,878,618 423,322
Spacla! instruction:
Salaries and wages 3,060,549 3,060,549 o
Fringa benefits 743,512 743,512 o}
Contract servicaes 145,768 145,766 0
Supplles 19,502 19,502 0
Gther 688 688 0
Total special instruction 3.970.017 3,970,017 "0
Other instruction:
Salaries and wages 1,461,657 1,481,657 o]
Fringe benefits 458,110 456,110 o
Contract services 1,665,618 1,665,618 0
Supplies 18,119 18,118 4]
Equipment 101,584 101,594 0
Total other instruction 3,704,088 3,704,098 4]
Total instruction . 41,976,058 41,552,734 423,322
Support services:
Pupils:
Salarles and wages 2,818,018 2,818,018 g
Fringe benefifs 1,028,115 1,028,118 0
Contract setvices 24,430 24,430 0
Supplies 36,5628 36,525 0
Equipment 100,092 100,092 0
Total pupils 4,107,180 4,107,180 0
instructional staff:
Salaries and wages 1,828,501 1,828,901 G
Fringe benefits 579,210 579,210 Q
Contract services 10,730 10,730 o]
Supplies 128,520 126,218 2,302
Equipment 17,652 17,652 0
Total instructional staff 2,665,013 2,862,711 2,30—2

(continued)
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MENTOR EXEMFTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule ot Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budgst {(Non-GAAP) and Actual -
‘ General Fund
Year Ended June 30, 1999

55

Varance
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual _(Unfavgrable)
Board of education:
Salaries and wages 9,520 9,520 o]
Fringe benefits 1,507 - 1,507 0
Contract services 235,018 235,018 ]
Suppiies 289 289 0
Cther 250,580 250,580 0
Total board of education 496,914 496.914 [¢]
Administration
Salaries and wagss 2,798,791 2,788,791 0
Fringa benefits 1,253,330 1,253,330 0
Contract services 111,872 111,872 0
Supplieas 21,408 21,4086 0
Equipment 6,975 6,875 0
Other 11.6Q0 11.800 . -0
Total administration 4,203,974 - 4,203,874 9.
Fiscal:
Salaries and wages 570,822 670,622 0
Fringe benefits 155,055 155,055 o]
Contract services 52,790 52,790 0
Supplies 34,526 34,526 4]
Equipment 8,013 8,013
Other 726.534 . 726.534 a
Total fiscal 1,547,540 1,547,540 . 0.
Business:
Salaries and wages 306,793 306,793 0
Fringe benefils 89,492 89,492 0
Contract services 15,349 15,344 Q
Supplies 72,480 72,480 0
Other 125 . 125 .. O
Total business 484,239 484,239 9
Operation and maintenance of plant:
Salaries and wages 2,950,368 2,850,368 o
Fringa benefits 784,535 784,535 0
Contract services 2,278,064 2,279,064 0
Supplies 506,305 506,305 0
Equipment 400 400
Cther 37.883._ . 37.883 0
Tatal operation and
maintanance of plant 6.558.555 6.558.555 .. - =0
Pupi! transportation: -
Salaries and wages 2,291,040 2,291,040 0
Fringe bensfits 740,168 740,168 ¢}
Contract services 145,601 145,601 0
Supplies 446,808 446,608 0
Equipment 610 160 462145 148.015
Total pupil transportation 4,233,577 4.08 2 148,015

(cont‘lnued)_



MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes i Fung Balances
Budget {Non-GAAP} and Actual -
General Fund
Year Ended June 30, 1999

Variance
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Untavorable)
Centrai:
Salaries and wages 261,804 261,804 o
Fringe benefits 66,153 86,153 0
Contract servicas 108,818 108,818 4]
Supplies 130,287 130,287 0
Equipment 135,599 135,59¢ 0
Other A5.679 _ 45,679 _ b
Total central 748,330° _° ° 748,350 " T "~ g
Total support services 25,045,342 24.885,025 - 150.317
- o E T e iR
Community services:
Salaries and wages 54,474 54,474 0
Fringe benefits 15,180 15,180 0
Contract services 1,594 1.594 o]
Total communlty services 71,248 _ V1,248 . a
Extracurricular activities:
Salaries and wages 788,029 786,029 4]
Fringe benelits 164,831 164,831 0
Contract services 19,254 19,254 0
Supplies 5,018 5,016 o
Equipment 4,147 4,147 a
Other 3,484 __3.484 Q.
Total extracurricular activities 982,761 982,761 _ 0
Total expenditiras 68,075,407 — SLQOLL?B& 573,638
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures (323,581} 1,739,459 2,063,050
Other financing sowces (uses): .
Advanceftransters in 1.000 1.412 412
Other sources 328,427 161,907 {166,520)
Advanceshiransfers out (1,659,874) (1,659,874) 0
Other uses (266) (266} 0
Total other financing uses {1,330,713) {1,496,821) {166,108}
Excess {(deficiency) of revenues and other sources
ovaer (under) expenditures and other uses (1,654,304) 242,638 1.B96,942
Fund deficit, beginning of year (484,226) (484,2286) a
Expenditures against prior vear's
encumbrances 2.138.818 2,138,518 - 0
Fund balance (deficit}, end of year {$12) 1,896,930 51,896,942
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS ) : -

Special Revenue Funds are established to account for revenues from specified sources which legally, or
otherwise, are restricted to expenditures for specific purposes. A description of the District's Special
Revenue Funds follows:

Qther Grants -- A fund used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources,
except for state and federal grants that are legally restricted to expenditures for
specified purposes. _

Athletic Fund -- Consists of those programs which have student participation in the
activity but do not have student management of the programs - Athletics.

Career Development OVEP -- A fund provided to account for monies received and
expended in conjunction with vocational education.

Early Childhood Education -- This fund is used for Preschool enrichment by identifying  _
and individualizing programming for the young gifted student.

Management [nformation Svstems -- A fund provided for hardware and software

development, or other costs associated with the requirements of the management
information system. (Senate Bill 140}

Miscellapneous State Grants -- A fund used to account for various monies received from
state agencies, which are not classified elsewhere.

Education for Economic Security -- The fund is used to strengthen instruction in
science, mathematics, modem foreign languages, English, the arts, and computer
learning.

Title VI-B Special Education -- The purpose of this federal program is to assist schools
in the identification of handicapped children, development of procedural safeguards,
implementation of least-restrictive, alternative service patterns, and provision of full
educational opportunities to handicapped children at the preschool, elementary, and
secondary levels.

Vocational Education -- The fund is used for the development of vocaticnal education
programs in the following categories: secondary, post-secondary, adult, disadvantaged
and handicapped persons, exemplary programs, cooperative education, construction of
area vocational schools, ancillary services, research, advisory committees, and work-
study projects.

Yenture Capital -- The fund is used to account for monies received from the State for the
purpose of promoting reform in teaching and learning, improvement of the professicnal
development of educators, improvements in the guality of schools as organizations, and

developing ways to bring it all together to achieve and sustain high performance.

nt Bl rant -- This fund is used to provide assistance in
development of inservice programs.
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Preschoot Grant for the Handicapped -- The purpose of this fund is to address the

improvement and expansion of services for handicapped children ages 3-5 years.

Miscelianepus Federal Grants ~ A fund used to account for various momes recelved H rom
tederal agencies, which are not ciassified elsewhere.

Auxiliary Services Fund -- A fund used to account for_monies, which provide services
and materials to pupiis attending non-public schools within the district. During Fiscal
1999 Lake Catholic (ADM 918) St. Gabriel (ADM 622) and St. Mary (ADM 435)
received $425.79/student.

Head Start Disability — A fund to distribute monies to Head Start agencies {o expand their
programs to serve mote eligible children, lnciudlng to lease additional classrodm space,
to acquire materials, to pay license fees, and to hire and train Head Start agency staff.

rycti rial -- A fund provided by the state for texibooks,
instructional software, instructional materials, and any other materials the district
deems to be helpful in providing appropriate instruction to students in the following
subject areas: reading, writing, mathematics, science and citizenship.

SchoolNet Profegsional Development - A fund prov:ded to account for a hmlted number

of professional development subsidy grants

Title | -- The purpose of this federal program is to provide financial assistance to state
and lpocal educational agencies to meet the special needs of educationally deprived
children.

Chapter 1l -- This fund accounts for federal revenues which support the implementation
of a variety of programs such as computer education, gifted and falented programs, and
inservice and staff development.

Drug-Free School Grant -- To provide financial assistance for programs of drug abuse
education and prevention. ' -
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ASSETS

Equity in pooled cash and investments
Accounts raceivable - other

Due from othar funds

Total assats

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Acersad wages and benefits
Pension obilgation payable

e to other govemments
Dus to other funds

Total liabilities

FUND EQUITY (DEFICIT)

Fund balances (delicits}
Reserved for encumbrances

Unreserved-undesignated

Total lund balances (deflcits)

Tota! hiabilities and tund balances

MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Combining Balance Sheet -
All Special Revenue Funds
June 30,1999

{With Comparative Totals tor 1998)

CAREER EARLY MANAGEMENT
OTHER DEVELOPMENT CHILDHOOQD INFORMATION
GRANTS ATHLETIC QYEP EDUCATION SYSTEMS
$646,301 55,265 0 177 43,547
0 0 0 0 0
0 o 0 o o
_$646,301 43,547
$34,527 6,558 7,822 287 0
o] 0 0 o] §]
0 0 0 0 0
o 0 0 [¢] ¢]
0 0 22,633 2,004 0
34,527 8,558 39,{55 2,301 ] 0
100,868 51,024 334 1,180 1,829
510,806 (2,317 (30,789) (3,304) 41,718
811,774 48,707 (30.455) {2,124} 43.547
g T i N
$646,301 55,265
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MISCELLANEOUS EDUCATION FOR TITLE VI8 VENTURE

STATE ECONDNIC SPECIAL VOCATIONAL CAPITAL PROFESSIONAL
GRANTS SECURITY ERQUCATION EDUCATION GRANT REVELOPFMENT
25,599 26,113 76,678 55,497 5,628 28,698

o Iy] 115,534 o 4] O

0 G 0 22,633 0 0

35 595 113 - 192,212 78,130 5628 28 698

o ) 38,508 © 0 1taes 10 105

0 0 29,106 o 0 936

D 9 0 I 0 0

o o o 2,695 0 o

g ) o 0 0 9

0 o 68,014 14,003 210 1,041

v T :

9,864 2,580 25,564 80,221 5,392 17,028
25,735 23,533 98,634 {26,184) 26 10,628
35,599 26,113 4,198 84,037 - 5418 27,657
35,599 26,113 192,212 76,130 5628 - 26,698

(continued}
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ASSETS

Equity in pooled cash and invastments
Accounts receivable - other

Due from other funds

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Accrued wages and benefits
Pension obligation payable
Due to other govemments
Due to other funds

Total liabilities

FUND EQUITY (DEFICIT)

Fund balances {deficits)
Reserved for encumbrances

Unreserved-undesignated

Total fund balancas (deficits)

Total llabilities and fund balances

MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Combining Balance Sheat -

All Special Revenue Funds
June 30,1988 .

(With Comparative Totals for 1998}

PRESCHOOL

GRANT MISCELLANEOUS HEAD TEXTBOOK

FOR FEDERAL AUXILIARY START INSTRUCTIONAL
HAMNDICAPPED GRANTS SERVICES DISABILITY MATERIAL

38,634 20,191 107,848 3952 826,337

0 0 o 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

38,634 20,181 107,848 3952 326,337

4517 735 23,045 369 0

o i 0 o 0

0 0 0 0 0

13,646 0 30,140 0 0

0 g 0 0 o

18,163 735 53,185 369 0

2,590 8,945 61,341 3,952 0

17.881_ 10,511 {6,678) {369) 326,337

20,471 19,456 54,663 . 3,583 _ 826,337

38,634 20,191 107,848 _ 3,952 326,337

(continued)_
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DRUG

SCHOOLNET FREE
PROFESSIONAL SCHOOL 1990 1998
500 0 34,969 0 $1,505,934 $551,769
0 0 o 0 115,534 2,801
o 0 0 0 22,633 612,629
500 "0 -~ 34960 0 $1,644,101 T $1,167,199
0 0 0 1,420 $129,911 $27,868
o 24,903 o 0 £5,035 81,884
o 0 0 o - : 0 5,508
0 0 o 0 46,481 40
0 16,389 0 23,073 64,099 117,442
0 41,382 0 24,493 205,526 __ wmEm
0 35,201 26,300 9,282 453,488 187,200
500 __(76.583) _ 8,660 (33,775) 895,079 747,166
- - - ~eA L - oL
500 (41,382) 34,969 _(24,499) 1,348,575 934,366
500 0 34,969 0 $1,644,101 $1.167,198
{continued) A - = - m— 7 T
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL RISTRICT
Gombining Statement of Ravenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -
All Special Revenue Funds
Year Ended June 30,1999
(With Comparative Totals for 1998)

CAREER EARLY MANAGEMENT
OTHER DEVELOPMENT CHILDHOOD INFORMATION
GRANTS ATHLETIC OVEP EDUCATION SYSTEMS
Revenues
Earnings on investments $0 0 0 0 [+
Intergovernmental 398,146 Q 64,750 8,035 29,263
Extracurricular activities 4] 189,406 0 o G
Miscellaneaus reveriue 0 __26§ 119 _ i} 2 _ 2 Q
Total revenues 398,146 226,525 84,750 ) 8,035 29,263
Expenditures - :
Current
Instruction 214,485 0 54,342 7,941 2,699
Bupport services
Pupil 0 [+] 1] o] ¢}
Instructional staf{ 1] a 0 1] 1,500
Administration 8] 0 5] ] 2,529
Fiscal 0 4] o 0 0
Business ] o 4] ] g
Cperation and maintenance ot plant 0 Q 0 0 0
Pupil transportation 0 Q v} 0 0
Central 0 0 0 0 7.389
Community services Q 0 0 0 0
Extracurricular  activities 0 278,140 0 o 0
Migcallaneous o_ g 0 Q. i
Total expenditures 214,485 _ '_ 278,140 54,342 7,941 14,127
Excess (deficiency) of revenues -
over (undet) expenditures 183,661 (52,815) _ 10,408 94 15,136
Othsr financing sources o
Operating transfers in 4] 70,000 0 o] 0
Totak other financing sources 0 ___70.000 R T 0 : -0
Excess {deliclency) of revenues and other sources
over {under) expenditures and other uses 183.661 17,385 10,408 94 15,136
Fund balance (deficit), beginning of year 428,113 31,322 (40,B63) [2,218) 28,411
Fund balance (deficit), end of year 56811.774 48 707 (30, 455) _ {2.124) 43 547

{continued)

64



MISCELLANEOUS EDUCATION FOR TITLE VI-B VENTURE

STATE ECONOMIC SPECIAL VOCATIONAL CAPITAL PROFESSIONAL
GRANTS SECURITY EDUGATION EDUCATIQN GRANT DEVELGPMENT
o o ] o 0 Q i}

48,500 30,936 966,326 223,706 o 54,692

[+] 0 o} . 0 -g 0

Q (800} e 0 D 0 -0

40,500 30.036 966,328 B2 706 _ 0 -- 54 592
17,201 21,808 87,878 l 84,836 85,170 34,215

0 65 : 04,603 68,563 0 5,109

23,995 827 87,035 25_.597 0 €,p486

0 o 659,014 s18 0 8,485

0 0 o} Q 0 4]

0 ] 8,110 o] i} 0

] o] 12,344 o] Q 1,830

0 [} 4] 1,817 o} 600

0 0 o 12,714 o 0

14 ° |+] 0 ] B,474

0 o] o Q Q 0

0 ¢ 9 3,385 9 9

41,210 22.700 Y 197,488 85,170 65,659
7.290 7336 __ . .. 7242 __ _ gB218 ___ (85170} _ . {10,967)

] 0 i 0 4] 0
9. g 0 Y 2 0

T.280 7,336 7,242 2¢,218 {85,170} {10,867}
28.309 18,777 116,956 ... .. J7.819 . 90.588 38 624

35 599 26,113 124 198 ) 64,037 5418 27.657

{continued) {continuad)
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Asvenues
Earnings on invesiments
Intergovernmental
Extracurricular activities
Miscellaneous revenus
Total revenues

Expenditures

Gurrent
tnstruction
Support services
Pupil
Instructional statf
Administration
Fiscal
Business
Operation and maintenance of plant
Pupil transpartation
Central
Community services
Extracurricalar activities
Miscellaneous

Total expendituras

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expendilures

Other financing sources
Operating transiers in

Total other financing sources

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources
over (under) expenditures and other uses

Fund balance {(deficit}, beginning of year

Fund balance {(deficit), end of year

MENTOR EXEMFTED VILLAGE SCHOOL PISTRICT
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balancss -

All Special Revenue Funds
Year Ended June 30,1959
(With Comparative Totals for 1998)

PRESCHOOL
GRANT MISCELLANEOUS HEAD TEXTBOOK
FOR FEDERAL AUXILIARY START INSTRUCTIONAL
HANDICAPPED GRANTS SEBVICES DISABILITY MATERIAL
0 0 4,984 o 0
131,608 32,902 940,935 10,000 163,365
0 0 0 0 0
0 . o Q 1]
131,608 32,902 845,819 10,000 163,365
33,780 3,506 0 0 0
¢ 608 ] 0 0
28,183 B.235 o 3,255 0
73,141 700 0 3,309 0
i) 0 o o o
0 0 0 0 o
4,810 99 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
] 0 0 ] 0
0 0 870,100 o 0
0 ] o 0 0
0 0 o_ 0 0
139,814 13,446 870,100 6,584 2
{8,306) 19,458 {24,181} 3,436 163,365
0 0 0 0 4]
N — 0 0 0 0
(8,3086) 19,456 {24,181) 3,436 163,365
28,777 g 78,844 147 __ 162,972
20,471 19,456 54,663 3,583 326,337

(continued)
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DRUG

SCHOOLNET FREE
PROFESSIONAL SCHOOL 1999 1998
0 o 0 0 $4,984 511,972
0 314,407 48,142 48,845 '3,414,558 3,149,340
0 0 0 o 199,406 193,554
0 __ 0 _ 0 i __0 25,219 3§5.422
__0 ___ 514,407 48,142 _ 48,845 3,644,167 3,720,288
¢ 242,671 0 9,161 909,793 1,262,716
0 27,729 4,014 41,014 241,703 301,290
o 0 0 0 185,563 169,641
o 0 o ] T47.794 746,379
0 0 0 0 0 4,549
0 0 0 0 8,110 5,000
0 0 o 0 19,383 16,109
0 ¢ o o 2,417 29,801
¢ 0 ¢ c 20,113 29,1565
o 0 4,216 0 882,804 8,123
0 o 0 0 278,140 962,944
] ] 783 a_ 4,138 831
0 270,400 9,013 50,175 3,209,958 3,538,538
g 44,007 38,129 {1,330} 344,209 183,750
0 0 0 ¢ 70,000 76,048
0 [ - "0 0 70,000 76,048
0 44,007 39,128 {1,330} 414,209 259,798
500 (85,389) _{4,180) (23,163) 934,386 874,568
500 {41,382) 34,989 (24,493) $1,348,575 $934.386
{continuag)

&7



MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Bchedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes .
In Fund Balance - Budget {Non-GAAP Basis} and Actual -

Revenues:
Miscellaneous rgvenue
Total revenues

Expenditures:
Instruction
Supplies and materials
Equipment
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenus
over (under) expenditures
Fund balance, beginning of year

Expenditures against prior year
encumbrances

Fund balance (deficit), end of year

Other Grants Fund
Year Ended June 30, 1999

Variance
Ravised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavoraple}
$17,259 308,146 380,887
17,259 _398,146_ 380,887
406,105 271,166 134,939
56,875 ___ 58875 0
462,980 328,041 134,939
{445,721} 70,105 515,828
425,876 425,876 0
19,843 19,843 N
(%2} 515,824 $515.826
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHQOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
In Fund Balance - Budget {Non-GAAP Basls} and Actual -
Athletic Fund
- Year Ended June 30, 1999

Vatiance
Revised : Favaorable
Budget Actual {Untavorabie)
Bevenues:
Extracurricular activities $281,218 198,406 ($81,812)
Contributions ) 18,755 _2’1,626 2,871
Total revenues 299,873 221,032 (78,941}
Expenditures:
Extracurricular
Salaries 9,335 9,335 0
Benefits 418 ' 408 10
Contract services 59,984 52,583 7,401
Supplies and materials 121,514 118,831 2,583
Equipment 6,633 T B,633 A ¢
Other 152,743 141,864 10,879
Total extracurricular ] _350,6827 329,754 20,873
Total expenditures 350,627 329,754 20,873
Deficiency of revenue
under expenditures (50,654} (108,722} (58,068}
Other financing sources
Advances/transfers in 19,068 70,000 50,932
Other sources o 4,493 4,493
Total other financing sources 19,068 74,493 _ 55,425
Deficiency of revenues
and other sources under .
expendituras and other uses {31,586) {34,229) {2,643)
Fund deficit, beginning of year (25,045) (25,045) o}
Expenditures against prior year
encumbrancas _ } 56,632 58,632 N 0
Fund balance {deficit), end of year 51 (2,642) ($2,643)
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAF Basis) and Actual -
Career Development OVEP Fund
Year Ended June 30, 1999

Variance
Revised Favorable
Budget Aciual (Unfavorable)
Revenues: - — . -
Intergovernmental $53,104 64,750 $11,646
Total revenues 53.104 ) 84,750 11,646
Expenditures:
Instruction
Salaries 33,750 33,250 - 500
Benefits 5,214 482 4,732
Contract services 5,871 5,971 0
Suppiles and materials 11,671 11,671 0
Equipment 61,859 58,651 3,208
Other 12 .0 12
Total expenditures 118,477 110,025 . 8.452
Deficiency of revenue
under expenditures (65,373} (45,275) 20,098
Fund deficit, beginning of year (43,277) (43,277) ) 0
Expenditures against prior
year encumbrances 6,840 6.840 0
Fund deficit, end of year ($101,810} (81,712) ___%20,098
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual -
Early Chiidhood Education Fund
Year Ended June 30, 1999

Variance
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable}
Revenues:
(ntergovernmental $14,885 10,8386 ($4,049)
Total revenues 14,885 _10.836 (4,049}
Expenditures:
Instruction
Contract services g,125 8,121 4
Equipment £§64 0 _ 564
Total expenditures 5,689_ 9,121 . 568
Excess of revanue
over expenditures 5196 1,715 (8.481)
Other financing sources (uses}:
Advances / transfers in 0 2,004 2,004
Advances / lransters out (178} 0 _17¢é
Total other financing sources (176} 2,004 2,180
Excess of revenue
and other sources over
expenditures and other uses . 5,020 3,719 (1,301)
Fund deficit, beginning of year {5,663) (5,663) 4]
Expenditures against prior
year encumbrances 645 645 _ _ 0
Fund batance (deficit), end of year $2 (1 ,2"9 92} 7 7 ($1.301)

71



MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual -
Management Information Systems Fund
Year Ended June 30, 1999

Variance
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
intergovernmental 50 29,263 $29,283
Total revenues g 29,263 29,263
Expenditures:
Instruction
Salarles 2,242 1,500 742
Equipment 1,199 1,189 0
Total instruction 3,441 2,699 N 742
Support Services
Contract services 6,500 6,500 0
Suppflies and materials 448 448 g
Equipment 18,472 7,128 11,346
Total support services 25,420 3 14,074 N 11,3468
Total expenditures 28,861 16,773 12,088
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures {2B,881) 12,490 41,351
Fund balance, beginning of vear 23,421 23,421 0
Expendifures against prior
year encumbrances 5,440 5,440 0
Fund balance, end of year $0_ 41,351 $41,351
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOQOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes

in Fund Balance - Budget {Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual -

Revenues:
Intergovernmental

Total revenuss

Expenditures:
Instruction
Salaries
Benefits
Contract services
Suppiies and materials
Equipment
QOther
Total instruction

Support Services
Salaries
Benefits
Contract services
Supplies and materials
Total support services

Community Service
Supplies and matetials
Total community service

Total expenditures

Deficiency of revenue
under expenditures

Fund balance, beginning of year

Expenditures against prior
year encumbrances

Fund balance, end of year

Miscellaneous State Grants Fund
Year Ended June 30, 1999

Variance
Revised Favorable

Budget Actusl {Unfavorable)
$48.498 48,500 $2
48,498 48,500 2
5,800 5,783 111
534 527 7

- 3,188 3,188 0
13,863 13,562 301
0 0 )

1,000 1,000 0
24,485 24,066 419
45,199 19,966 25,233
2,557 2,557 "0
3,440 3,440 0
1,031 1,081 _0
52,227 26,984 25,233
94 ___14 80

94 14 80
76,806 51,074 25,732
(28,308) (2,574) 25,734
25,172 265,172 0
3,137 3,137 0
$1 25,735 $25.734
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Variance
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental $76,560 _80,938 __($45.624)
Total revenues 78.560 30.936 {45,624)
= 0 T TiRe.  TREL T =
Expenditures:
Instruction
Salaries . 32,812 3,717 28,895
Benefits 2,215 280 1,935
Contract services 13,567 3,171 10,386
Supplies and materials 35,449 13,373 22,076
Equipment 3,848 . 3.848 _ 0
Total instruction 87,691 24,388 83,302
Support Services
Salaries 548 548 o
Benefits 278 279 0
Contract services 5,800 65 5,735
Suppiies and materials 117 o_ __. ' 117
Total support services 8,744 _Bo2 _5.852
Total expenditures 94,435 25,281 69,154
Excess (deficiency) of revenue _
over (under) expenditures (17,875) 5,655 23,530
Other financing uses:
Other uses {(800) {800) 0
Total other financing uses (900} {800) _0
Fund balance, beginning of year 16,407 16,407 0
Expenditures against prior
year encumbrances 2,389 2,369 _ 0
Fund balance, end of year $1 23,531 $23,530

MENTOR EXEMPTED VILL AGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Revenues, Expanditures, and Changes

In Fund Balance - Budgst (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual -

Edusation for Economic Security Fund
Year Ended June 30, 1999
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHQOL DISTRICT

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes - T

In Fqnd Balance - Budge! (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual -
Title VI-B Special Education Fund
Year Ended June 30, 1959

Varlance
Revised Favorabie
Bugiget Actyal (Unfavorabie)
Ravenuas:
Intergovernmental $1,255,087 850,792 {$404.295)
Total revenues 1,255,087 _.. 850,792

Expenditures:

Instruction
Salarias 16,000 16,000 0]
Contract services 42,200 40,325 1,875
Supplies and materials 34,056 : 24,939 9,117
Equipment 20,588 . 20,267 — 322
Total instruction 112,845 101,531 i 11,314
Support Services .
Salarias 769,733 502,035 267,698
Benefits 292,156 176,219 115,837
Contract services 189,234 174,028 15,206
Supplies and materials . 33,073 28,643 6,430
Equipment 24 958 24.856 _0
Total support servicas 1,308,152 903,881 405,271
Total expenditures 1,421,887 1,005,412 416,585 _
Deficiency of revenuas
under expenditures ' (165,910} (154,620) 12,290
Fund balance, beginning of year 132,623 132,823 0
Expenditures against prior
year encumbrances 34,286 __ 34,286 _ g
Fund balance (deficit), end of year {$1 )AW — 1233_3_9 - $1_:'2_ ,290
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
in Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual -
' Vocational Education Fund
Year Ended June 30, 1859

Variance
Reavised Favorable
Budget Aclual {(Mnfavorable)

Revenues: . .

Intargovernmental .. 5379,693 223.708 {$155,987)

Total revenues 379.693 223.708 1 987
Expenditures:
Instruction

Salaries 60,564 55,000 "5,564

Contract services .. 20,039 14,222 5,817

Supplies and materials 13,438 11,580 1,858

Total instruction 94,041 80,802 13,239
Support Services : o T

Salaries 68,721 . 43,188 25,523

Benefits 7.293 5,861 1,432

Contract services 118,622 87,396 31,228

Supplies and materials 13,559 8.219 . 5,340

Equipmaent 4,935 3,269 1,686

Total support services £13.130 147,843 65,187
Extracurricular activities -

Contract services 4,330 4,330 0

Supplies and materials 884 [ 8§84

Total extracurricular activties 5,214 4,330 884

Total expenditures 312,385 £33.075 79,319

Excess {(deficiency) of revenue ' C

over {under} expenditures 67,308 {9.369} (76,677}
Other financing uses:

Cther uses {3.355) {3.355) 0

Total other financing uses {(3.355) {3,385) 0

Excess {deficlency) of revenues

and other sources over (under}

axpenditures and other uses 63,853 {12,724) (76,877)

Fund balance, beginning of year 8,154 8,154 Q

Expenditures against prior

year encumbrances _ 29,702 28,702 _©

Fund balance, end of year $101.809 25,132 {($76.677)




MENTOR EXEMETED VILLAGE SCHOGCL DISTRICT
Schedule of Bevenues, Expenditures, and Changes
In Fund Baiance - Budget {Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual -
Venture Capital Fund
Year Ended June 30, 1999

Variance
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Upfavarable}
Revenues:
Intergovernmantal $0 0 __§0
Total revanues 0 9 _ 90
Expenditures:
Instruction
Salaries 14,092 14,092 0
Benefits 1,476 1,478 0
Contract services 30,533 30,502 31
Supplies and materials 27,794 27.788 8
Equipment 11,948 11,844 2
Other 5,300 5,380 a
Total instruction 91,141 81.102 39
Total expenditures 91,141 91,102 38
Deficlency of revenue
under expendifures {91,141} (81,102) 39
Fund balance, beglnning of year 84,072 84,072 0
Expenditures against prior
year encumbrances 7,068 7,068 0
Fund batance, endg of year {$1) 38 %35
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Revenuas:
Intergovernmental

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Instruction
Salaries
Benefits
Contract services
Supplies and materials
Total instruction

Support Services
Salaries
Benefits
Contract services
Supplies and materials
Total support services

Community services
Contract services

Total community services

Total expenditures

Deficiency of revenus
under expenditures

Fund balance, beginning of year

Expenditures against prior

year encumbrances

Fund balance, end of year

MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAF Basis) and Actual -
Professional Development Fund

Year Ended June 30, 1998

Variance

Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavaorable)
- $46.219 54,692 $8.473
468,219 54 692 8,473
18,386 16,008 2,378
2,363 2,363 0
28,667 28,642 25
791 791 0
50,207 47 804 2,403
3,044 2,841 203
339 339 0
19,893 19,527 366
4,036 3,906 130
27,312 26,613 699
8,474 8,474 0
8,474 8,474 0
85,903 82,891 3,102
(39,774) (28,199) 11,575
8,404 8,494 0
31,281 31,281 0
$1 11,576 $11,575
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT |

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Shanges
in Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual -

Revenues:
Intergovernmental

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Instruction
Contract services
Suppliss and materials
Total instruction

Support Services
Salaries
Benefits
Contract services
Supplies and materials
Total support services

Total expenditures

Deficiancy of revenue

under axpenditures

Fund balance, beginning of year

Expenditures against prior
year encumbrances

Fund balance, end of year

Preschool Grant for the Handicapped Fund
Year Ended June 30, 1998

Varance

Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorgble)
$136,627 131,608 {$5.019)
136,627 131,608 {5,019)
21,899 7,234 14,665

15,673 15,164 509

37,572 22,398 15,174
77,018 75,706 1,310
17,815 17,815 Q
30,268 23,874 6,384
3,190 ) 3,134 56
128,289 __ 120,529 7,760
165,861 142,927 22,934
(29,234) (i11,319) 17,915
25,993 25,993 ¢}
3,241 3,241 . 0
$0 17,5!15 $17,915
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MEMTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual -

Revenuas:
Intergovernmental

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Instruction
Contract services
Supplies and materials
Equipment
Total instruction

Support Services
Salaries
Benefits
Contract services
Supplies and materials
Equipment
Total support setvices

Total expenditures

Excass of revenue
over expenditures

Fund balance, beginning of year

Expenditures against prior
year encumbrances

Fund balance, end of year

Miscellaneous Federal Grants Fund

Year Ended June 30, 1599

Varance

Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavarable)
$32,902 32,902 50
32,902 32,6802 0
4,285 3,474 821
1,402 1,402 Q
o 7 0 0
5 657 4,876 821
4,462 112 4,350
611 2 509
17,616 12,255 4,761
4,417 4,417 0
699 _ 699 0
27,205 17,485 i 9,720
82,802 22,361 10,541
0 _ 10,541 10,541
0 0 0
0 0 0
$0 10,541 $10,541
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual -

Revenues:
Earnings on invastments
Intergovernmental

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Community service
Salaries
Contract services
Supplies and materials
Equipment
Total community service

Total expenditures

Deficiency of revenue
under expenditures

Fund balance, beginning of year

Expenditures against prior year
ancumbrances

Fund balance, end of year

Auxiliary Servl
Year Ended Jun

ces Fund

e 30, 1998
Variance
Revised Favorable
Budget Actyal {Unfavorabie)
$0 4,984 $4,984
840,935 __ 840,935 o
_ 840,935 845,819 4,984
9,968 9,988 0
624,805 624,895 0
282,239 282,239 0
6,410 6,410 0
_g23,542_ 923,542 Q.
923,542 923,542 __ 0
(82,807) {(77.623) 4,984
25,418 25,418 0
57,190 57.180 0
$1 _4,985  $4.084
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WMENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
8chedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
In Fund Balance - Budget {Non-GAAP Basls) and Actual -
. Head Star! Disabilities Grant Fund
Year Ended June 30, 1899

Vartance
Revised Favorable
Budget Actyal (Untayorable}
Revenues: - o
Intergovernmental $10,000 10,000 : $0
Total revenues 10,000 19,000 . _9
Support Services
Benefits 6,509 6,509 0
Contract services 3,135 3,135 [+}
Supplies and materials 503 _ 203 i 0_
Total support services 10,147 10,147 _ i
Total expenditures 10,147 10,147 _ 0
Deficiency of ravenue
under expendituras {147} (147} o
Fund balance, beginning of yvear 0 G o}
Expenditures against prior
year encumbrances 147 147 g
Fund balance, end of year $0 0 $0
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOLDISTRICT _
Bchedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Ghanges
In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP Basis} and Actual -
Textbook instructional Material Fund
Year Ended June 30, 193¢

Varlance
Revised _ Favorable
Budget Actual (Untavorable}
Revenues:
intergovernmental $0 163,365 $163,365
Total revenues 0 163,365 i 163,365
Instruction
Supplies and materials 162,972 0 162,872
Total instruction 162,972 4] 1 82, 8972 _
Total axpenditures 162,872 0 162.972
Excess (deficiency) of revenue i
over (under] expenditures (162,972) 163,365 326,7337'
Fund balance, beginning of year ' 162,872 162,872 0
Expenditures against prior
year encumbrances Q_ o_ . Q
Fund balance, end of year 30 326,337 $326.337
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
In Fund Balance - Budget {Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual -

Revenues:
Intergovernmental

Total revenues
Expenditures:
Instruction
Suppiles and materials
Total instruction

Total expenditures

Deficiency of revenue
under expenditures

Fund balance, beginning of year

Expenditures against prior
year encumbrances

Fund balance, end of year

SchoolNet Professional Development Fund

Year Ended Juhe 30, 1998

Variance
Revised Favorable
Budget Actua] {Unfavorable)
$0 0 $0°
0 0 0
500 Q 500
500 0 500
500 0 500
N (500) 0 500
500 500 0
0 0 0
50 500 $500
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual -
) Title 1 Fund :
Year Ended June 30, 1999

Variance
Revised Favorable
Budget Actugl {Unfavorable)

Revenues:

Intergovernmental $407.936 314,407 _{883,529)

Total revenues 407,938 314,407 {93,528}
Expendituras:
Instruction

Salaries 195,634 195,634 0

Benafits 78,088 75,981 2,107

Contract services 4,467 3,457 1,010

Supplles and materials 12,462 8,840 3,622

Equipment 996 Q _ 996

Total instruction _291,647 283,912 ' 7,735
Support Services .

Salaries 56,170 24,358 31,811

Benefits 9.434 8,804  _ 630

Total support services . 85,804 33,163 _ 32,441
Community service

Salaries 1,762 0 1.762

Benelits 260 260 0

Total community service 2,022 2680 1,762

Total expenditures 359.273 317, 3§§ 41,938

Excaess (deficiency) of revenue .

over {under) expenditures 48,663 {2,928} {51,591}
Other financing sources: -

Advances / transfers in 0 . 16,389 ___ 16,389

Total other financing sources . 0 . 16,388 _ _1 8,389

Excess of revenue

and other squrces over o

expenditures and other uses 48,663 13,461 {35,202}

Fund deficit, beginning of year {53,693} (53,693} o

Expenditures against prior

year encumbrances _ 5031 _ 5,031 0

Fund balance (deficit), end of year 31 {35,201) ($35,202)

85



MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
In Fund Balance - Budget {(Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual -

Revanues:
Intergovernmental

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Instruction
Salaries
Contract services
Total instruction

Support Services
Salaries
Benefits
Contract services
Total support servicas

Community Service
Contract sarvices
Supplies and materials
Equipment
Total community sefrvice

Total expenditures

Excess of revenus
over expenditures

Other financing uses:
Other uses

Total othar financing uses
Excess of revenue

and other sourcas over
expeanditures and other uses

Fund deficit, beginning of year

Expenditures against prior
year encumbrancas

Fund balance (deficit), end of year

Chapter (| Fund
Year Ended June 30, 1999

Variance
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
$109,111 48,142 __ ($60,969)
109,111 48,142 {60,969)
19,788 0 19,788
5,500 0 5.500
25,288 0 25,288
67,281 29,500 T 87,781
14 14 0
800 . 800 g
- 68,095 30,314 37,781
3,458 2,000 1,458
2,762 587 2,175
4,565 1,629 2,836
18,788 4,216 __8.569
104,188 34,530 69,638
4,943 13,612 8,669
(783} (7583} 0
(783} (783) ]
4,160 12,828 8,669
{4,181) (4,161) 0
0 0 )
($1) 8,868 $8,869
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHQOL DISTHRICT
Schedule of Revenues, Expendilures, and Changes
In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual -
Drug Free School Grant Fund
Year Ended June 30, 1989

-

Variance
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revanues:
Intergovernmental $97,071 48,845 _ {$48.228)
Total revenues 97.071 48,845 (48,226)
Expenditures:
Instruction
Salaries 2,415 1,498 917
Benefils 679 431 248
Contract services 7,831 7,137 794
Supplles and materials 8,140 ____1.648 ___ 6,492
Total instruction 19,165 - To 4;_ ) B,451
Support Services
Salaries 54,743 48,743 5,000
Total support services 54,743 48,743 6,000
Total expenditures 73,508 . b9.457 14,451
Excess (deficlency) of revenue
over {under} expenditures 23,183 ‘ ) (10,612) . (33,775)
Other financing sources: . )
Advances / transfers in o] 23,073 23,078
Total other financing sources —0 . 23,073 23,073
Excess of revenue
and other sources over
aexpenditures and other uses 23,163 12,481 (10,702}
Fund daficit, beginning of year (31,164) (31,164} 0
Expenditures against priot
year encumbrances __ 8,000 8,000 0
Fund deficit, end of year ($1) (1?.203) {$10,702)
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Vi N

The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources and payment of
general obligation bond principal and interest and certain other fong-term obligations from
governmental resources when the government is obligated in some manner for the payment. It
is also used to account for the accumulation of resources and payment of general obligation notes
payable, as required by Ohio Law.

Since there is only one Debt Service Fund and the level of budgetary control is not greater than
that presented in the Combined Financial Statements, no additional financial statements are
presented here,
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Comparative Balance Sheet -
Debt Service Fund
June 30, 1999 and 1998

1899 1998
Equity in pooled cash and investments $769,833 “g511.211
Taxes receivable - current 1,248,688 1,841,969
Total assats and other debits _$2,019,521 - _$23353.180
LIABILITIES
Deferred revenue
Taxes ' $1,144,833 $1,733,484
Total liabilities 1,144,838 - __ 1,733,484
FUND BALANCES ] ]
Reserved for debt 874,683 u 619,696
Total fund balahces T T 874,683 ) 7 619,696
Totai liabilities and fund equity $2.019,521 $2.353.180
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances -

Debt Serice Fund
For the years ended June 30, 1999 and 1998

19989
Revenues
Taxes $1,902,117
Intergovernmental 213,181

Total revenues 2,115,288

Expenditures
Current
Support servicas
Fiscal ’ - 28,271
Debt service
Principal 483,836
Interest - 1,348,204
Tota! expenditures 1,860,311

Excess of revenues
over expenditures 254,987

Other financing sources

Operating fransfers in 0
Total other financing sources 0
Excess of revenues over _
expendituraes and other . -
financing sources 254,887
Fund balance, beginning of year 615,696
Fund balance, end of year 874 683

91

1998

LR

$2,036,205
211,600
2,246,805

21,598

1,020,000
802,987

1,844 5856

402,220

4,250
4,250

406,470

213,228

$819.696
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Capital Projects Funds are used to account for the financing and acquisition or construction of major
capital facilities, such as new school buildings or additions to existing buildings, or for major
renovation projects. A description of the District's Capital Projects Funds follows:

Permanent Improvement -- Fund established from revenue received from sale of Board
owned property and the transfer of board funds. One mill permanent improvement levy
renewal passed in 1993 began to generate funds for this District starting in 1994 and
will continue for 5 years. The funds will be used for acquisition, construction, or
improvement of the District's facilities.

Building -- A fund used to account for receipts and expenditures related to all special
bond funds in the District. All proceeds from the sale of bonds, notes, or certificate of
indebtedness, except premium and accrued interest, must be paid into this fund.
Expenditures recorded here represent the costs for acquiring capital facilities including
real property.

Replagement -- A fund provided to account for monies used in the rebuilding,
restoration, repair or improvement of property which has been totally or partialiy
destroyed from any cause. Such property may have become unfit for use, necessitating
its demolition in whole or in part, and require repair or restoration before it can again
be used. - -

SchoolNet Plus -- The purpose of this fund is to increase the academic levels of each
Ohio K-4 student.
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ASSETS

Equity in pooled cash and investments
Taxes receivable - current
Accounts receivable

Due from other funds

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Bond anticipation notes
Deferred revenue
Taxes
Other

Total liabilities
FUND BALANCES
Reserved for encumbrances
Unreserved-undesignatad

Total fund balances (deficits)

Total liabilities and fund balances

MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Combining Balance Sheet -
All Capital Project Funds
June 30,1989

(With Comparative Totals for 1998)

PERMANENT

IMPROVEMENT BUILDING REPLACEMENT

ELND EUND EUND
§374,822 30 " 4,448
903,344 = -0 o
’ 3,672 0 0
0 0 0
$1,281,838 : 20 4 446
$25,144 0 0
0 1,500,000 0
843,818 0 0
3,672 0 0
872,634 1,500,000 0
390,897 1,500,000 0
18,307 _(2,999,970) 4,446
409,904 __ (1,499,970} 4,446
$1,281,838 __30 4,448
S ' i (continued)
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SCHOOLNET

PLUS 1689 1998
EUND JOTALS TOTALS
71,719 $451,017 $287,395
o 803,344 883,569
o 3,672 8,672
0 o o
71,719 $1,358,033 . $1,179,838
¢ $25,144 $237,938
¢ 1,500,000 1,750,000
¢ 843,818 822,253
o) 3,672 8,672
4] 2,372,634 2,818,863
12,032 1,802,929 2,147,060
59,687 (2,917,530} (3,786,287}
71,719 (1,014,601) (1,639,227}
71,719 $1,358,033 $1,178,636

{continuead)
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MENTCOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
All Capital Project Funds
Year Ended June 30,1999
(With Comparative Totals for 1998)

PERMANENT
IMPROVEMENT BUILDING REPLACEMENT
FUND EUND EUND
Revenues:
Taxes $920,159 0 0
Earnings on investments 10,788 0 0
Intargovernmental 94,830 0 0
Miscellaneous revenue 15,319 O 569
Total revenues 1,041,097 0 69
Expenditures:
Current
Instruction 20,4586 0 0
Support services :
Pupil | 8,077 0 0
Fiscal 13,839 0 0
Operation and maintenance of plant 736,310 o 0
Pupil transportation 46,951 o o
Central 17,881 o 0
Food service - 22,850 0 0
Capital outlay 0 75,700 0
Total expenditures 867,464 75,700 0
Excess (deficiency)} of revenues
over {under) expenditures 173,633 {75,700} 69
Other financing sources (uses)
Operating transfers in 0 406,913 0
Operating transfers out Q 0 0]
Sale of assets ) 55,575 g 3,393
Tota! other financing sources (uses) 55,575 406,913 3,393
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other ]
sources over (under) expenditures and other uses 229,208 331,213 3,482
Fund balance (deficit}, beginning of year 179,986 {(1,831,183) __ 984
Fund balance (deficit), end of year $409,204 {(1,499.870) _ 4,446

(continued)
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SCHOOLNET

PLUS 1999 1998
EUND JOTALS JOTALS
0 $920,159 $971,810
0 10,789 1,179
1,081,206 1,126,036 93,463
0 15388 ___ 106,617
1,031,208 2,072,372 1,173,069
870,463 990,919 283,873
0 9,077 20,857
) 13,839 10,444
0 736,310 802,181
0 48,951 85,471
0 17,881 1,555
0 22,950 10,000
0 ___ 75700 3,484
870,463 1,913,627 1,217,885
60,743 158,745 (44,7986)
o 406,913 350,000
0 0 (104,250)
0 58,068 1,597
0 465,881 247,347
80,743 624,626 202,551
10,976 (1,638.227) _ {1,841,778)

71.738 (%$1.014,801) (81,638 227)

{continued)
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Scheduls of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual -

Permanent improvement Fund
Year Ended June 30, 1999

Revenues:
Taxes
Eamings on investments
Intergovernmental
Miscellaneous revenue

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

instruction
Support services:
Pupil
Fiscal
Operation and maintenance of plant
Pupil transportation
Central
Community services

Total expenditures

Deficiency of revenue
under expenditures

Fund deficit, beginning of year

Expenditures against prior year
encumbrances

Fund balance (deficit), end of year

Variance
Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Untavorable)
$940,562 921,848 {$18,613)
17,204 10,788 (6,415}
241,784 94,830 {(146,954)
10,225 70,894 60,669
1,209,775 1,098,462 (111,313)
24,998 24,581 407
27,732 27,732 0
13,839 13,839 0
1,164,273 1,095,862 68,311
91,951 91,851 4]
20,815 19,442 1,373
22.950 22&5}) 0
1,366,558 1,29_6,467 70,09‘!
{156,783) {198,008) (41,222)
{12,378} (12,378) 0
_169,162 169,162 0
$1 {41,221) {$41,222)
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VIULAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
in Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual -
Building Fund
Year Ended June 30, 1959

Variance
Revised Favorable
Budget Agtual {Untavorable)
Revenues:
Earnings on investments $0 o $0
Miscellaneous revenue o 9] . 0
Total revenues o . o_ _ Q
Expenditures:
Current:
Instruction 98,230 -0 08,230
Community services 25 o 25
Extracurricular activities ~ 835,148, _ 255,143 80,008
Total expenditures ' 433,404 265,143 178,261
Deficiency of revenue
Under expenditures {433,404) (255,143} 178,261
Other financing sources:
Advances/transfers in 835,143 156,813 _(178,230)
Total other financing sources 335,143 156,913 {178,230}
Deficiency of ravenues
and other sources under
expenditures and other uses {98.261) (98,230) 31
Fund deficit, beginning of year {161,186} {161,186) 0
Expenditures against prior year o
encumbrances 259,443 259,443 Q
Fund batance (deficit), end of year (ﬁ) 27 $31
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes

in Fund Bafance - Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual -

Revenuas;
Earnings on investments
Miscellaneocus revenue

Total revenues
Expenditures:
Current
Suppont servicas
Pupil transportation
Total Expenditures

Deficlency of revenue
under expenditures

Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

Replacement Fund
Year Ended June 30, 1993

Variance

Revised Favgrable
Budget Actyal {Unfavorabla)
. s0 0 $0
7@4:{._4 i _’314762__ 28
8,434 3.462 _28
— 4418 4,419 — g
4,419 4,419 0
(985) (957) 28
39,512 39,512 0
$3815g7 38,5_55 _ $g_8
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes

In Fund Balance - Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual -

Revenues:
Intergovernmental

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
Instruction
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of ravenue
over (under) expenditures

Fund balance, beginning of year

Expenditures against prior year
encurbrances

Fund balance, end of year

Schoolnet Plus Fund
Year Ended June 30, 1999

Variance

Revised Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorablel
$1,031,591 1,031,206 ($385)
1,031,591 1,081,208 (385)
1,062,958 1,002,886 __80,072
1,062,958 1,002,886 _60,072
{31,367) 28,320 59,687
6,407 6,407 0
24,960 24,960 0
$0 _59,687 . $59,687
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHCOL DISTRICT

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Enterprise Funds are established to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner
similar to private sector businesses where the intent is that the expense (including depreciation) of
providing goods or services primarily or soiely to the general public be financed or recovered
primarily through user charges. A description of the District's Enterprise Funds follows:

Food Service -- A fund used to record financial transactions related to food service
operations. -

Uniform School Supply -- A rotary fund provided under the authority of Section

3313.811, Ohio Revised Code, for the purchase and sale of school supplies as adopted by
the Board of Education for use in the schoois of the district.

Botary Fund -- A fund provided to account for income and expenses made in connection
with goods and services provided by a school district.

Adult Education Fund -- A fund provided to account for monies received and expended in
connection with adult education classes.

Becreation Fund -- . A fund provided to account for monies received and expended in

connection with a Community Recreation Program.
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ASBETS

Eguity in peoled cash and investments

Accounts raceivable
Due from other funds
Materials and suppliss invantories

Fixed asse!s, net of accumulated depresiatio

Total assats

LIABILITIES

Acgounts payable

Accrued wages and benefits
Due to other funds

Due to other governments

Total liabilities

FUND EQUITY
Rataingd earnings - unreserved

Total fund equity

Tota! liabilities and fund equity

FOOD

MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Combining Balance Sheat «

Ali Enterprise Funds
June 30,1999

{With Comparative Totals for 1998)

UNIFOHM

ADULT AECREATION 1999 1993

SERVICE | SuUpelyY BOTARY EQUCATION EUND ToTaLs TOTALS
$54D,984 40,0458 72,954 4,499 32,739 $700.214 $658,203
73,581 0 o 1,856 0 75,217 80,072
6 0 o 0 o 0 21,483
53,248 0 a 0 o 53,248 62,837
170,181 L] 0 Q 4,334 174,518 140,772
. 1T —Z0.048 75,954 RELS IT.065. _§7.055,19% §946.457
30 5,039 1,715 01 4,033 $12,178 $6.354
88,513 0 ) 3,543 0 92.056 120,846
0 o 0 0 a 0 21,483
32,482 a 0 2 504 33,086 52,244
120,995 5998 _ RIRAL) 4084 4,837 137,320 200957
725,970 34,107 71,239 2,121 32,428 885,874 747,500
725978 34107 71,239 2,121 22428 Bs5.874 747,500
$846,974 40,048 12,954 6,155 27,065 _ T$1.003.194 $048 457
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Operating revenues
Tuiton and fees
Sales
Charges for services
Total operaling revenuss
Operating expansas
Salares and weges
Fringe banefits
Contractua! services
Materials and supplies
Gther expenses
Depraciation
Total operating expsnses
Qperating gain (loss)

Non-opsrating ravenues

Grant rovanue
interant

Total non-gperating fevenuss

Nat Qain (Joss}
before cperating transters

Cperating fransfar-in
Nat income (loss)

Hetainad sarnings (daficit)
bagining of year

Retained eamings and of year

MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Statement of Revenuss, Expensss, and Changas in Ratained Eamings -
All Enterprise Funds
Yaar Ended June 30,1939
{With Comparative Totals for 1998)

UNIFORM
EQOD SCHOOL ADULT RECREATION 1999 1992
SEBRVICE BUPPLY ROTARY ERUCATION FUND TOTALS IDTALS
$0 RBT.T49 118,064 4 $420,896 $410,3583
1,588,113 o 0 o 1,508,113 1,536,386
——— 0 .46 2 229013 262,474 __zgﬂ.m_
LEESIS . a21.210 118,064 : 229 mi Zattash =~
§78,210 [\ 48,330 13,404 ] T40,034 730,208
06096 g 7.786 2,037 0 315919 368,769
18,789 0 5111 8,161 213,264 245,325 248,976
B67.973 297 487 4,268 8,049 3,361 1,279,138 1,202,044
18 2,040 17.303 g g 18,361 20,825
— 26397 0 Q. D _549 25,946 19,362
——lGAG483 299,527 82,708 _2R.T41 217 174 __ 262570 _ 2599134
{308,370} (78.317) 35,265 {14,658) 11,838 {354,240) {412,964)
411,733 0 D o 0 451,723 284,038
24012 9 _ g 0 _Q 24012 25,459
435745 _ [ [ 30097
127,375 (78,317) 35,266 {14,658) 11,839 81,508 {103,467)
9 g q 36,068 36,869 __100.000
127,375 (T8.317) 35,266 22211 118,374 {3.487)
—— SOB.604 . 112,424 35.973_ (20 D_Q_Q_‘L 20589 _____ T47.500 ____159..9.*31.
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Cash fiows from operating aclivitias:
Operaling galn {less)
Adjustmenis %o reconclle operaling
galn (loss) to net cash provided y
{used In) operating activities:
Depreciation
{Increase) decrease in;
Accounts raceivable
Due $rom othar funds
Mazatarigls and supplles laventary
Increase (decrease} in:
Actounts payable
Accryed wages and benollts
Dus o other governments
Dua to other junds

Total adjustments
et casfti provided by {used inj

gperating activliles

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Cperating grants recalved
Operating transtars - In

Net cash provided by
noncapital financing actvities

Cash fiows from capitai ang refated
financing Activities:
Accquisition angd canstruction af caplizl assals

Cash Hows from Investing activilies:
Interest received

Net Increase [decréase) in cash and cash
egulvalents

Cash and ¢cash eguivalents at beginning of year

Cuash and cash equivalents at end of year

MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS -

All Entarprise

Funds

For The Year Ended June 30, 199%
{With Comparative Totals For 1998)

FOOD UNIFORM ADULT RECHEATION 19939 1998
{$308,270) (78,317} 35,286 __{14,658) 11,838 ($354.240) ($412,064)
25,397 c o il 549 25,946 19,362
{8,882 ] e (263} 0 {10,145) (29.657)
21,483 0 ) 0 0 21,483 (21,483)
9,589 0 ) o o 8,589 5,647
{5.778) 5.918 1,130 491 4,033 5,794 {9,536)
(32,332) 0 o 3,543 0 (28,790) 46,301
{19,708) ¢ 0 © 548 (19,158) 40,393
0 0 0 (21,483) o . {21,483} 21,483
{11,230} 5918 1,130 (17,712} 5,130 (16.764) _ 75,510
(319,600 (72,399 36,395 (32,370) 15,969 (371,004} [337,454)
411,733 c 0 0 0 411,733 284,088
0 _ 9 ) 36,869 0. ____ 36869 100,000
411,733 0 0 36,869 0 448,602 384,038
= — = T .. B 5
[58,180) o 0 0 [1,499) {59,689) [74,088)
24,012 0 0 0 o 24,012 25,459
57,955 (72.399) 6,396 4,499 15,470 41,921 (2.025)
492 029 112,445 86,558 __ o 17,261 658.293 660,318
$548,984 40,046 72,954 4,490 32,731 $700,214 $658,293
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT

INTEBNAL SERVICE FUND

The internal Service Fund is used to account for the financing of services provided by one department to

other departments of the government or to other Districts on a cost reimbursement basis. A
description of the District's Internal Service Fund follows:

Specjal Rotary Fund -- A fund provided to carry out a cycie of operations. The fund has
been established for the Elementary Camp Program, We Care Program, Special
Education Program involving excess cost billings to participating districts and, also, as

of July 1, 1982, we have been required to use this fund for certain monies previously
handled under student activity accounts.
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ASSETS

Accounts receivable

Due from other funds

Due from other governments

MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Comparative Balance Sheet -

Internal Service Fund

June 30, 1999 and 1688

Fixed assets net of accumulated depreciation

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued wages and benefits
Pension obligation payable
Due to other governments
Due to cther tunds

Total liabilities

FUND EQUITY
Retained earnings {(deficit)

Total fund equity (deficit)

Total iiabilitias and fund equity

1998

$123,680

1,001,073
1,258,677
111,212

$2,494,642

$23,368
242,708
4,979
7,271
957,412

7 1,235,738

108

1,258,904

1,258,804

§2,494,642

1998

$26,749
1,001,073
1,390,848
118,122

$2,636,732

§4.,872
309,725
8,403
1,393,444
1,302,342
3,018,786

{481,884}

(481,994)

52,536,792



MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Comparative Statements of Revenuss, Expenses and Changes

in Retained Eamings -

Interna! Service Fund
For the years ended June 30, 1989 and 1598

Operating revenues
Tuition and tees
Sadles
Chargas for services

Total operaling revenues
Operating expenses
Salares and wages
Fringe bensfits
Contractual services
Materials and suppiles
Other expenses
Depreciation
Total operating expenses
Operating gain {loss)
Non-oparating revenues
Girant revenue
Subsidy for Lake County
Earnings on investments
Total non-operating revenues
Nst gain {loss) before operaling transfers
Operating transfers in
Net income (loss)

Retained earnings (deficit) beginning of year

Retained eamings, {(defickt) end of year

109

1899

$2,539,061
328,234

644,388

3,521,683

1,664,034
483,880
224,044
135,867
351,997

19,365

2,889,287
632,396
72,377

0
432

72,808
705,205
1,035,693
1,740,898
(481,994)

$1.258,904

1898

$2,041,492
271,934

589,760

— 2,903,188

1,751,097
568,536
1,183,158
128,984
290,484

17.080 _

3,949,340

{1,046,154)

98,7398
47,907

1,335

147,881

e —

(898,1783)

1,049,650

151,517

{633,511}

($481,994)



MENTOR EXEMPTED VILAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Comparative Statement of Cash Flows -
Intemal Service Fund
For The Year Ended June 30, 1899 and 1998

Cash flows from operating activities:

Operating gain (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating gain {loss)
to net cash used in operating activities:
Depreciation
{Increase) decroase in:

Accounts receivable

Due tfrom other govemments
Increase {decrease) in:

Accounts payable

Accrued wages and banefits

Pansion obligation payable

Dug to other govemments

Due to other funds

Total adjustments

Net cash usad in oparating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Qperating grants received
Subsidy from Lake County
Operating transfers-in
Net cash provided by noncapital
financing activities

Cash flows from capitat and ralated financing activitias:
Acqguistion and construction of capital assets

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interast received

Net decrease in cash and cash eguivalents
Cash and cash equivaients at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

199%

$632,396

19,365

{96,931)
132,171

18,496
(67.017)
(3,424)

{1,386,173)
[344,930)

{1,728,443)

(1,098,047}

72,377
0
1,035,603

1

,108,070

(12,455)

432

$0

110

1998

($1.,046,154)

17,080

(19,151}
504,879

{23,371)
(37,1458)
874
{508,770)
(51,759)

- (118,263)

{1,164 417}

98,739
47,807
1,049,690

4

1,198,338

{23,254

1,335



MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

Fiduciary Funds are used to account for assets when a governmental unit is functioning
either as a trustee or an agent for another party. Because the governmental unit is
functioning in a fiduciary capacity, the authority to employ, dispose of, or otherwise use
the assets is determined not by a fegislative body or oversight board but by the public
laws and private agreements that created the trustee or agency relationship,

le Tr nd

Special Trust Funds -- This fund is used to account for money and
property held in trust by a school system for individuals,
government entities, or non-public organizations.

Agency Funds B

Student Activity Funds -- Those student activity programs which
have student participation in the activity and have students
involved in the management of the programs.

Emplovee Benefits Funds -- A fund provided to account for monies

received from Employee Benefits self-insurance funds of school
districts forming an insurance pool for Employee Benefits.
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ASSETS
Equity in pooled cash and investments

Total assals

LIABILITIES
Accaunts payable
Due to other govemments
Due to other funds
Due to students
Claims payable
Total liabilities

FUND EQUITY
Fund balances
Reserved for encumbrances
Unreserved - undesignated
Total fund balances

Tolal liabilities and fund balances

MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT "~

Combining Balance Sheet -

All Expendable Trust and Agency Funds

June 30,1999

(With Gomparative Totals for 1998)

AGENCY FUNDS

SPECIAL STUDENT EMPLOYEE 1899 1998
TRUST FUNDS ACTIVITY FUNDS  BENEFITS . JOTALS JOTALS
. $i83,167 379,691 3,735,433 $4,298,291 $3,484,738
$183.167 378,691 3,735,433 $4,298,291 $3,484,738
$13,039 17,366 . 16,055 $46,460 $4,347
0 525 _ 1,710,908 1,711,523 1,286,891
_ 0 o 1,157,779 1,157,778 884,399
0 361,800 .0 361,800 308,069 _
0 ¢ 01 850.601 808,081
13,099 379,691 3,735,433 4,128,163 3,291,787
46,026 0 0" 48,026 20,440
124,102 0. 0 124,102 172,511
170,128 Q 0. _.179.128 192,951
$183 167 378,681 3.735433 __§$4,298,291 $3,484,738
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances -

Expendable Trust Fund
For the fiscal years ended June 3G, 1999 and 1998

1999 o 15908
Revenues
Eamnings on investments $82 $760
Sales 103,087 101,808
Extracurricular activities 30,492 . 156,255
Contributions 160,925 145,705
Total revenues 294,566 263,528
Expenditures
Current
Instruction 132,705 64,034
Suppeort services
Pupil 5,155 12,206
Instructional staff 13,881 3,468
Board of education 0 853
Administration 3,630 ' 3,902
Central 70,529 48,314
Food service operation 76,603 74,010
Community services 0 1,000
Extracurricular activities 14,886 16,466
Total expenditures 317,388 224,253
Excess {deficiency) of revenues o _
over {under) expenditures (22,823) 39,275
Fund balance, beginning of year 192,951 _ 153,676
Fund balance, end cf year $170,128 $192,851
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STUDENT ACTIVITY FUNDS
ASEETS
Equity in pooled cash

and investments

Total assels
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Due to other govemnments

Due to students

Tatal liabikities

MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities -
Agency Fund
For The Year Ended June 30, 1939

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS FUNDS
ASSETS

Equity in pooled cash
and investments

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Dug to other govemments
Due te other funds
Claims payable

Total liabilities

ALL AGENCY FUNDS

ASSETS

Equity in paoied cash
and investiments

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Due to students

Due to other gavernments
Due to other funds
Claims payable

Total liabilities

Beginning Ending

Balance Balance
$312,639 872,987 805,935  $379,891
$312,639 872,987 805,935 $379,691
$3,615 17,366 3,615 $17,366
955 525 955 525

308,069 855,096 801,365 361,800

$312,639 872,987 805,935 $379,691
$2,978,334 12,647,755 11,890,656 $3,735,433
$2.978,334 12,647,755 11,890.656 $3,735.433
50 16,055 0 $16,055
1,285,854 1,710,998 1,285,854 1,710,298
884,209 1,157,779 884.399 1,157,779
808.081 9.762.923 9,720.4083 '850.601
$2.978,334 12,647,755 11,890,656 $3,735,433
$3,290,973 13,520,742 12,696,591 $4,115,124
. 0
$3.250,973 13,520,742 12,696,581 $4.115.124
3,615 33,427 3,615 33,421
308,068 855,096 801,366 361,800
1,286,809 1,711,523 1,236,809 1,711,523
884.390 1.157.779 884,399 1,157,779
808,081 9,762,923 9,720,403 850,601
$3,290,973 13,520,742 12,696,591 $4,115,124
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP

This group of accounts is used to account for all sites, buiidings, equipment and vehicies
not used in the operations of the Proprietary Funds.



MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF GEMERAL FIXED ASSETS

BY FUNCYION AND TYPE
JUNE 30,1989

Land and Furniture

Fungtion Improvemants - Buildings Vahiglas and Equipment ) ___Total
Instruction $725,721 25,222,278 o] 11,542,788 $41,490,788
Support Services:

Administration o 471,425 0 1,643.43{ 2,119,859

Operations and maintenance

of plant services 4] _882,333 0o 482,257 1,364.5%0

Pupil transportation 0 1,108,212 4,094,476 4?5.99-0 5,678,678
Extracurricular activities __ O 1.592.408 0 1.734 1.6{4, 142
Total general fixed asseis $725.721 33,274,656 4,394,476 1@201.204_7_

116
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Function

Instruction

Support Services:
Administration

Operations and maintenance
of plant services

Pupil transportation

Extracurricular activities

Total genera! fixed assets

MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS
BY FUNCTION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
JUNE 30,1999

General Fixed

General Fixed

Assets Assets
June 30, 1998 _ Increases  _ Decreases June 30, 1999
$40,296,671 1,255,956 61,839 $41,490,788
2,056,429 63,430 o 2,119,859
892,439 472,151 0 1,384,590
5,298,190 378,488 0 5,676,678
1,644,142 R o 1,644,142
$50,187871 2,170,025  _ 61,839 $52.296,057

117



MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN GENERAL
FIXED ASSETS BY SOURCE
JUNE 30,1999

General fixed assets
Land and improvements
Buildings
Vehicles
Furniture and eguipment

Total general fixed assets

Investments in general fixed assets
from acquisitions during 1998-29

General Fund

Capital Projects Funds
Special Revenue Funds
Expendable Trust Funds

Aquisitions prior to June 30, 1998
Less: removals 1898-99

Total investment in general fixed assets

118

725,721
33,274,658
4,094,476
14,201,204

52,296,057

865,637
1,168,121
62,440
73,827

2,170,025

50,187,871
61,839

52,296,057




03

TR

Al

e F -

STATISTICAL -
"SECTION

,& jﬁ
=
A ’
-
i
. - e T ‘
- d
-
‘i""
. -
et e A

T C

*
_®.

lﬁ"ig.ﬂ




WG YBTD SIPRA JOUN0 | "SISEQ JyyD L0 1BRI PUF 266! ‘egE) ‘PEGL ‘5881 ‘DBB) 2661 'BS6L '668L (1)
. : SPABL) RDURLL ISKT IPPS TJOHN0DS

TET 06y S0 ST — $ D68 L2016 SIS GLL6F 4§06 890 [8  $ 995 00L 18  $GOB GUE 98 $EEIB2T 09 $ 651 LILFP0 § OGS CULED § seinypuedxy @01,
wEeEe 00 o [ 'R ; 0 [ T L 0 SEOUNADY
£Le’L29 918'¢2t e85y CLL'ELS SOE'BLFF L02'220°} srezre's 11411 Y 73 3 9Lr'srs’) SsRjguBlL
52608 LBL"1L 0 ) o 0 0 0 [} 0 0 uopisInbay S8
8zl 0 0 o 0 LE0'YOL g16'281 rig'iol rol've ELE'89 S00pgs waiBosg-uoN
0 o, 0 0 0 0 0 0 558'08L 9%2'298 AepnG 1RudeD
L0E'925 pOT'0ED, BT LED B9 104 822’992 2E¥'60R 610'rS8 R.9'008 HED'FE8 0260204 SORIMIDY  JRINILINITIXT
olrg sor'e | []¥] LzLi0t 0858 ggs'eg ZBS'ES Brr'rs y18°90 846'0L SR0MUGES AYuniLwoD
[} [} 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 NG PO
29Y'9Er 63¥'08¥ S05'ESY 9EZ'0IE YLE'BDY gagz’elr 008'0LY LL8 58 ¥59'599 £209'c8s seIAleS Hoddng [aueD
0LY'S5¥'Z SIB'B65'E LEE'WPO'E 199°994'2 LLL'LDB'E 192'966'E S80°2ro's PL8'RLLE B852'0GP'E F11°600¥ uopepodsugl | pdng
£95'c08'r 606"808'Y LEL'2EL"S L0006 S §10'FPPL'S Ler'r§L's 1EE'9LY'S FLL0RE'S Y2 1LY 595'268'0 SOUBURIIIRIL ¥ UORBISAD
0BE'5E rL'9LE 69E'26E r¥8 029 £62'0EG 0LE'9Ig 99¢°96¥ [-1A: N1 4 GLE'rEF GZe'98Y SRIMRS FEBUIENG
586086 928'0F0°L SET'BOL'Y 200'9¥8 £63'ETL Y 118'090'L LYL'92L'E eZ0° 411’1 996" 1EL") aue'0rs'l SEAMDG PN
r@8'820's SOZRYL'E [11:3:F4 8+ 6¥e'12E'E BYB'S6S'E Z64'ESL'E 128°EE1L'e §80'018°E ElE'I86'E 6r5'982'y SEOAIBE UOHRISIUNODY
£98°¢92 69936y ELL'GSF GI6'05F Yri'Gey [0 9-144 L0B'LLY S40'208 GIS'EvP [ 104:3 SEHAIRS UOHEINDT O paeog
L¥SL05'08 S ZOFP'GOE'EE S LOB'PEL'9E S PS9'SPO'SE  $ZYE'BEZ'LE  $BLVLEVOY S B0LOBL6E S 0z'Ler'er  § ORZ'BLE'YY § PYIRIREY § HEIG IBUoHInsy)
senypuedxl
-1 1 R Y 11 TTERET CEET T~ FEET 5681 F11:33 —7I88i  ~_&@es&y  ~ &esl”

G ounf PO TReL

(PelIpnYLn)
(1} sams), ue) isw7
+ BES[] MYI0 PUR SSIN)PUANT - puny (SIMUSD

121H1SKE TO0HOS FDVTIA O314N3XH HOLINIWM

118



S50 UTEO SHIGK JOWC J8 USR] JYYD L6GI Pud 266 'COBI “kGOI ‘G661 'DBEL /661 ‘Beel 6651 (1)
SO WRURL IPISK] KOWE 3OMN0S

“Tieocales  TeegIIEEEsT

[ '] o

y9o'al £91°08

812' 108 81E'P0S

0 0

¥99'0EE'02 £L0°068°12

500'80¥ LEL'E88

JL L1 ysz'e9l

L9 HL0'9YS 050°189°9FS
BAGL 6851

“YRIETYS 0 TTGeret ars . CFeORC ¥ CFergeloss . 9e0s0c ras “gIEOOR 035
EEsE T TeFoREF . 9w0'EE . 9T [{1NY [ . o
0 0 0 0 0 0 ¥66'8 2EO'YL
ZAL'B06 ¥8L'6RE §LL'66 Sri'ze9 ¥E0'LO¥ 9z8'492 PO0°8EY $10'80¢
0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0
20r'6Z8'yL Y95'8YE'S ¥53°990'91L IE1'666'2) SOL P89 LL BZL'LBL'E) s02'05L"81 £68'860'81
[TIa Y1 §86°0LT S6e'LEL Y82 LE B¥YS'¥SH £Sr'802 8z2'iee 120'2¥3
§11'118 OE»'SED L0688 122'008 L12'521 998'Fy §r.L'08) ZSE'061
y58'981°22% TOL'SKE'NZS 810'2Z1'0ES FEERLL'2ES B19'219°98% Z10'8RZ'8ES LigT9se’ies BZO"LPLILYS
T GEET [LL Z661 861 TTUTREET T T T Heel T8 B {113
- OE ol poprg ey T T T B

{pesipneun)

{1} sies) vel 13w
- soaog Aq senusasd -~ bung PLIMIOH
LHLSIA HOOHOS SOVTUA O03LdNIXI HOLMIN

w0l

sedines Bupusul NP0

slessy KO ORS

SEUNDG OO WOl

S SHODURNIISIHY

50KV O BIRT
LRt LT
eI

saey pog UOMNL

saxey

120



Ansy Suneledo jw g'p Jo sbesssd o} anp aseelou| 2661
2yeojdnp xE aul W yimodi o} snp esealoul 9661
jainseal} ac:_,oo oyl AQ SHO¥D UODS) 0D JO 1iNSa) BU} 85BAIDU| €661
Aney Bunsiedo [ 'y & Jo ebessed sy) o) enp aseelou) 2661 (2)
‘ganueAal [guawuisAofigl S8 pellode) pue 9jelg
ety ynoiuy panquisIp INg A|jeo0| pessasse saxe], X0BU(OY/PeslsewoH sepnpXx3 (1)

‘uonBloUl eyt Bupureiulew jo poylew slappny Aluneo

Sl Yiim Jualsistiod _w_mmﬁ_ ieak 1Bplsi{eo & Uuo ﬁQ:mmmﬁ S gleQq - loupny bczoo eNey FOHNOS
22€ 00'802'282 £E'v8 D0'0EL'89E'22 DO'ELE'ELL'ER 686}
£6'2 00°S¥P' 689 28'v6 00°1L8'S2V'E8 00°10L'S0L'vE 0661
2L'E 00}LL}1'L68 LO'E6 00°090°'¥60'¥2 00°298.'882'G2 1661
£E'C 00'EEV'SEL 18'86 00'6VE'CLO’1E 00'989'266' L€ 266l
129 00°'59E'¥68°L 2Lv6 00'¥L0'9LS'08 00's¥L'Lla'ee £661
£8'2 00°L12'2S6 92'L6 00" L5t'658'EE 00'¥.9'018'vE 7661
[ 00°L¥E'268 G526 00'¥66'G2S'6E 00" 1¥2'8lv'ee 5661
BLe 00 122'FLL'L £1'86 00°280'GE0" LY 00'9/5'218'L¥ 9661
gL) 00'S.¥'2I8 £L°L6 00'/56'280' LY 00'206'28L'8¥ 1661
rieg! 00'GB8'ELL $ ¥9'L6 008912118y poepl'oge'er § 8661
Pa132(99 JO () suonsalied [(EEI[T) ~SUGIAeD {2) A3 127

u20idd ¢ sy xejl jugadiad Xel uanng uannd uona||on

saxe] juanbujeq

uanbuyaq

(paypneun)
glea) lepusje) uaj jset

(1) sexel Auyinn oligqnd pue [eay

suoos|jon pue sajael xey Anasdold
LIHLSIQ TO0HOS FOVIHA 3aLdNIXT HOLNIW

121



PR

“mgq.mm
ov'SE
pO'SE
68've
98'ye
BLVE
19°%€
|BPE
Ze'rE

66'¥E

oligy

BES'LELLOE'E

u J

$88'91Y'Eov'E
mmtmmmlﬂnm
660'85012€8'2
_:‘m._m_m‘_v”aw_m
zeL'¥68'092'e
292'v/2'968'S
08.'189'505"¢

808'129'500'F

0L1'961'CEL' VS

enjep
jenioy

pelewnsa

o Joud poped 1k 01 104

BBA BNA J0 %00} FUeseidel Bnjoa PesSessy - JBU0SIed - AN onand

uopenjea possessE jo UonaNpal %} B suibeq £g61 fead xe) - Auedolg [auosted epobua)

"eNjEA [BNIOR 0 %0'9E Slueseudal oniea passessy - Apedold |eey

‘uosuuopn Byl BusiuEw o poulell sioNpny AN eil UM WeisiBUeD 'siseg, JBak JBpUSRD B Lo pouasesd 5 WIBQ - Joypny AJuncd aye] jeamos
| ' v T b | .

£8¥' 202" ez
S¥Eio51'2L8
v18'962'1 L8

9ES'608'686

BE6'BBE'TLO|
ZVEiB0EFEL'L
LEE'BEF'SLLL
¥r2's0v'0ze’t

82v'raa'08e’|

0lg'9eE’12¥' 1§

uojiEnieA
PesSEeTEY

|ejol

mmoﬁ,mv ! o8
g 10'089" 101
¥22'0,9'201
“mmm.c_s._vcp
862'995'501
Nv_m_m%qm:
_mm.mmwhhmw
¥50'252 ' ¥¥1
m_,o.oom,;ﬁ
00§'662°051§

[BUOSidd
a|qibue

058'r19'eh

0EL' LGP PE

0%8'z00 8%
081'p68'68
081'v68'6%
oLL'002'09
012'968'L8
069'26€°L8
01E'926'GS
0.L'962'L5%
Jeuosiad

Aninn
ajqng

{pepnaun}
IR0, JGPUF B UQL 1887
- Ajedoud ejqexw)l jo enieA |BENOY PIIBWINISY PuUe pessessy

1H181A TOOHIS FDYTTA dILdNIXT HOLNIW

068’ 1¥E'8LS
090'v0L'68}
0egleve'zos
082'652'202
069'110'502
0£5'688°188
021'920'062
06S'E06°'052
0E0'¥52° 142

0/1'6v1'882%

aju1sy |eey

19410

089'e4£'80

orl'oze'acs
,oﬁ_mshmom
0zz'oro'sen
014'918'1¥9
oﬁ.wmmo.o_m.\.
o_mm.ﬁm.mmh
012'658'294

0rD'y05S 806

0L¥' 0651268

a)¥)s3 |eey
IRjuapisay w
jeanynaaby

086} / 696}

166} HF 0661

2661/ 1661
£88] / Q66
561 Y £661
5661 7 ¥661
maap } 5661
881 9561
8661 / L66i

6661 / B6GI

ge)  uwo{}sajod
Hee) xel

122



¥i'e

Yz

#0e

e

10'e

0’2

802

sL’l

157

[

200 3 |-+ Rt Lo SR [0 -SRI UV ) 'L 117 ) A /" M L O UL L) S L UL B L DL

uc-Jojuspy

ar’

§9°

o’

0g"

oe’

ot

hnesp

0 [2: 0%

0 G471

aye]

Ane ol up pepnaul
asjaeg  Jaeg

Aunog efinesp v paleoo (e}

‘uogew oy ay) BULIBILEW Jo PoUlBW SJoNpNY AIUNDD ST UM WBISINUCS SISBY 1264 Jepuoren & U0 pajweseasd st BIBQ - Sionpny AunaD sBneat pue aye 3OHNOS

56764
584

g
9629
0L

59'08
026
05
96°2
04

a8'94
(A ]
og’
S¥LD
0LL

16'r8
05§
o5
boL9
oL

ro'gg
09’8
£9°
12749
0L

uspieyg

61'v8

w0’ 00}
o8'ElL
o8
rZ'eR
e

9 00t
06°E1
3
¥2'E8
00'EZ

Sr R
0¥ .
08’

56°29
ag'ee!

S¥'00i
0¥
08
56739
00°B2

S8r0L
oorL
08’
SY'l9
00'EE

18701
ovri
08’
1249
00'ee

201
a8l
£9’
1249
ooee

puRjl
10 sBena

sJRO) lBpusie) USL 159

(wopenjep pessassy ppoo‘)$ sed)
sjuswuigaony Buiddspeap ||v - esiwy xwl Apedoiy
LOULSIO [IOOHIS 3OV1IA d3aLdWNAXE HOLNIAN

r&'08
0£'21
%m.
68'28
SL'8E;
3

69°08
QL2
*.Om‘
86°L5
0461
P

Y1 LB
0B'EL
o5

¥Z'E8,
0561

9496
o'yl
g’

S6'gH
_o.m.m—

‘5806
QO FI
log
6°28
0561
S6°S04
00t
s
52D
D0°v2

e 501
oLri
Q8"

12748
o0'¥e

¥rL0L
08'gl
Eg’
1248
00've

(peipneun)

YLLL
L3
UL
86749
3’9

yi'LL
QL'gl
08"
B8'LS
§5°8

99'8L
QL'E)
ooy
18'8¢
8578

81'vg"
asgL
hod
¥Z'e9
989
aL're
06°EL
ae-
Ta1}
9579

00°¥a
00yl
o
46'2%
99'9

00°y9
vl
o
95729
a59

05'ee
00°ri
05
Srle
§5'¢

01°9%9
oLrl
[
12°49
6279

£9°08
09°'9l
38
12749
[

L T ]

BG'LL
DLzl
s
BE°LS
or'p

68°LL
aL'et
og
68°'L9
or'g

3 T
oL'eE
08"

L8'85
or'e

riee
051
og
FCED
oL'9

i Pt )
08'El
o5
rZER
S51°'9

0088
0d'yl
0%’
LY ]
50°9

L1BLR
oLyl
05"
L2'¢9
009

6 L8
09°81
€9’

L1229
0s'r

o Ao

BR'BL
QL2
05"
56°LY
ore

6r'8L
oLEs
pod
68°L9
Eri

10'8L
0Lzl
09’
B R 3
00'L

¥l
0581
o'
¥e'es
or'e

y0'Lg
08'El
oa
r2'E9
or's

58'99
00 ¥
09

56'2Z9
]

§8°98
aGorl
05’
S8'Z9
or's

§E'18
20°F1
05"
59
ore

(XY ]
orre
Q5"

12°L9
or'e

L4
09°94
£9°
L2°L9
or’s

WIOL

Aoy

1puisiq Aiiarn
jeops

i SUMD ) ANEO IR

WAOL

Ajurion

wiEg Aman
100G
dngsumo | JALediouny

101

Aunog

oA Aragn
1ooyag

dsuUmo LK Hedi N

WIOL
Aunop

s Ay
Joousg

ngsumo LAINedI0INR

- WIOL
Aney

Bis Anagi
g
drisumo LK HpecImngy

WIOL

fwinegy

nwg Aemry
el

digsumo | pAed)oungy

WO

Awnery

omsig Aean
1ooag
diysumo | riypedmauny

WEOL
Awngy

P A
PG
diysumo LAl edioning

WIOL
Aunen

Puis] el
wouog
diysuma | Aiedionpy

‘™IOL

Aunog

puma Aenar
OUS

diysumo ) Ainedung

0561 /8981

166170861

TesL/L66)
'
i

Se81/ZE8E
rE8ifE66]

1 _w

566)/7651
9661/5881
L66L/9B6I

$561/L66)

668 /8661

pio3uns

dyumey ITVL
ug2#1jed
jimepA  XEL

123



FATA
gge
¥se
lEE
60€
68¢
69¢
28e
oge
6228

syden Jod
1994 BN

*ygek J0OYIS BR/BBAL Mm£ 30} UMoIG JUDUMIILS JWBPNIS 58 BSEe.I08p BUIRS SI0BLe! Yo %00°S AQ pesvareq uopedod. pelewnsd 6661

“srgek JOOURS B6/L66L SU 40) WmolB swjoue Juapr|s B esBIdep SWES $1081I81 UDJUM %EE Ag pesesineq uojjekiod pejeuls 8661
*1eak J0OYdS L6/OB61 BU) 10} \pM0ID Weww(oule JUSpNS Sk BSEBIIGD BUES SIIBYS] UJIUM %F L] Aq peseeide uofiemdod pejeupsd 66k
"IBaA JOOUDS DE/SEGL BUI o) UlmoIB juswigoiue Wepms e egearw alvs Si8)jal UM 95T Aq peseent uojipindog pejewiss 9664

B0k JOOUDS GBV66) OU) J0) UMD JUSUNjoILS JUBpHlS SB G5VAI0U] BWES SOBISl LOIUM %pL'L AQ pesseiou] ucjendad pojBlIRST GE6L
‘jeeh JOOVDS ¥B/EGE) BUl 10} LpMaID Juswijojue JIGpMS SB eSERIOUl
“reed JOOMDS £a/Z66L Oul S0y YmosB UBWIHOIUS JUSDIYS SB mw,m,mac_w
. umok 100UDS Z6/LG6) OU) 10} UMOIB JUBIOILE JUSPINIS S8 0SBAIOLY BLIES SIOBHR) UDIUM %L)'T

‘Teok j0OYOS LG/OGSL 91 Jo} Mo JuBWjoiUe JWBpNlE SB SSRAIMY; BIWES SIOBHAI LM LA Thr

| .
| X

$59'95 g8¥'/0.'228

qgz'iov'cl

awes sjoeliel UMUM %8g’L AQ pesvalou] uojiendod pojewlsly
BlIBs S108)je) UOIUM %Sy’ | AQ peseesau] uopendod porBWnST €661
Aq pesealau| uojeindod pajewnsy Ze6l
Aq peswetou| vopendod pejewys3

uofexe] jo Wewypedaq oMo 30HN0S

000'00S'E1L

%ED'L SEL;86
%6P'1 ZE8'LS Sre'ssl'eLs '£19'666'21 188'592 000'592°E}
%GL2 G¥L'6S " PLE'0BL'LLE 026'0£6'02 080'6.9 000'018'+2
%002 50008 985'608'686 '¥08'888'6} £8.'058 L84'veL'02
%l8'} ei'le mcw_.mmm.ms; 1912881 9gs'zes L89'¥69'61
%85} ¥ER'1O Zvelg0s'vEL') 9gg'098' /4 1SE'FOE LB9'¥2E'8)
%zv'l 686'19 Em.mmtmt; 851'659'91 624G L89'$99°91
%L} z82'19 vPE80¥'082 | L9¥ 90¥'G] age'ele 189°6L9'G1
%01 080'19 8cP'veR'96E' L 166680 V1 969°619 £89'659'%i
%¥60 920°8% OLS'9EE' 12V (S 891'108°EIS EB9°PLBS 158°SL1'PIS
ONBA POSSISSY {1) uonendod an|BA 1q2q punyg 193a papuoy
0} 192Q passassy papuog 901Al28 je12uep
18N jo ojey |Biausy 19N ged 8597 £$045)
{peupneun)

sime, us| 59

ende) Jad 199Q pepuad I8N pue

oNfeA Pessessy Ol Igeq popuog [E10U8E) IoN Jo ey
101510 TO0HOS FOVTHA 03 LdWIXT HOLNSN

(1)

0661
1661
Z661
£6614
¥661
5661}
9681
166}
2661
6661
1B A

124



MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE
SCHOOL DISTRICT

Computation of Legal Debt Margin

For the Year Ended June 30, 1999
{Unaudited)

Assessed Valuation o $1,421,336,510

Overall Direct Debt Limitation:
Direct debt limitation
9% of assessed valuation $127,820,286

Giross indebtedness {all bonds and tax

anticipation notes outstanding) $14,175,851 -
Less debt exempt from limitation 0
Debt subject to 9% limitation (14,175,851}
Legal debt margin within 9% limitalion $113,744,435

Unvoted Direct Debt Limitation:

Unvoted debt limitation
0.1% of assessed valuation $1,421,337

Amount available in Debt Service Fund )
related to unvoled debt 50

Gross indebtednass authorized by the Board ‘ )
Less: debt exempt from limitation ) 0

Debt subject to 0.1% limitation — o

Legal debt margin within 0.1% limitation $1.421,337

Energy Conservation Measure Limitation

Unvoted debt limitation

0.9% of assessed valuation $12,792,028
Amount available in Debt Service Fund
related to unvoted debt _ §1,500,000
Gross indebtedness authorized by the Board )
Less: debt exemnpt from limiation ) o 7
Debt subject to 0.9% limitation 1,800,000
Legal debt margin within 0.9% limitation $11,292,029

SOURCE: Lake County Auditor
Ohic Band Law sstablished a limit of 9% for voted debt;

1/10th of 1% for unvoted debt; and, _
9/10th of 1% for energy conservation measure debt.
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MENTOh EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Computation of Direct and Overlapping Debt -
General Obligation
As of December 31, 1998

{Unaudited)

General Percentage Amount

Obligation Applicable To Applicable To

Debt School School
Jurisdiction Quistanding District (1) District
Mentor Exempted Village S.D. $ 15,925,851 100.00 $ 15,925,851
City of Mentor 23,655,672 82.30 19,386,318
City of Mentor-on-the-Lake 1,225,000 7.08 86,730
City of Willoughby 8,000,000 13 10,400
Lake County 11,795,000 25.74 3,036,033
Geauga County 3.407.513 .10 i 3.408
Total 3 63,909,036 — 7 $ 38,448,740

Source: Lake and Geauga County Auditors - Data is presented on a calendar year basis, consistent
with the County Auditor's method of maintaining the information.

(1} Percentages were determined by dividing the assessed valuation of the political subdivision by the
total assessed valuation, which includes all overlapping valuation. The valuations used were for
the 1999 coliection year. '
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE
SCHOOL DISTRICT

Principal Property Taxpayers -~
Rea! Estate Tax
December 31, 1998

(Unaudited)
Nature of Assessed Percent of total
Name of Taxpayer Business Valuation (1)  Assessed Value {(2)
DeBartolo Realty Partnership  Shopping Center $ 18,203,360 1.51
Fashion Square Assoc Developer 5,037,240 .42
Lake Hospita! Systems, Inc. Medical 4,085,400 .34
Euclid Clinic Foundation Medical 3,611,860 .30
Michael E. Osbome Real Estate Developer 3,406,380 .28
Deepwood North Co. Condominiums _ 3,233,370 _ 27
Creekside Commons Ltd. Retail Sales 3,116,260 .26
Mentor Commons Limited Retail Sales 2,952,810 .25
Brown, James A. Automobile Dealership 2,929,370 .24
Lincoln Electric Co. Welding Equipment 2.893.160 ] 24
TOTAL $ 49479320 411

SOURCE: Lake County Auditor

(1) Assessed values are for the 1998 collection year.
(2) = Total Assessed Real Estate Valuation is $1,207,740,240
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE
SCHOOL DISTRICT

Principal Property Taxpayers -
Tangible Personal Property Tax
December 31, 1998
{Unaudited)

Nature of Assessed Percent of total

Name of Taxpavyer Business Valuation (1)  Assessed Value (2)
Lincoln Electric Company Welding Equipment $ 7,358,490 4.71
Avery Dennison Corp. Adhesive Labels 5,617,380 3.53
Buckeye Steel Castings Co. Steel Fabricator 4,803,780 3.14
Jim Brown Chevrolet [nc. Automobile Dealership 3,692,800 2.36
Higbee Co. . Retail Department Store 3,528,020 . ) 2.26
Polychem Corp. Plastic Strapping 3,243,220 2.08
Nupro Company Manufacturing 3,222,550 2.06
Eye Lighting Manufacturing 2,479,240 . 1.59
Wiseco Piston Company High Performance Piston 2,395,210 1.53
Minnesota Mining & Mig Mining Equipment . 2.374.490 1.52
TOTAL .$38,715,280 24.78

SOURCE: Lake County Auditor

{1) Assessed values are for the 1998 collection year.
(2) Total assessed personal property valuation is $156,298,500
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE
SCHOOL DISTRICT

Principal Property Taxpayers -
Public Utility Tax
December 31, 1998

(Unaudited)

Nature of Assessed
Cleveland Electric Electricity $ 28,579,860
lltuminating Co. (1)
Consumer Chio Water Water 14,656,120
Ohio Bell Telephone Co. {2) Telephone 13,128,720
East Chio Gas Company Natural Gas 3,437,730
Total ] $ 59,803,430

(1) Subsidiary of Centerior Energy Corporation
{(2) Subsidiary of Ameritech
(3) Total Assessed Valuation is $1,421,336,510
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE
SCHOOL DISTRICT

Enrollment Statistics
Last Ten Years
{Unaudited)

Average
General Fund Daily Per
Fiscal 1999 $ 69,753,580 10,466 $ 6,665
Fiscal 1998 64,717,159 11,018 5,874
Fiscal 1997 60,128,133 11,085 5,439
Fiscal 1996 56,308,905 . .11,182 5,036
Fiscal 1985 57,700,365 11,154 5,173
Fiscal 1954 57,358,990 = . 11,028 5,201
Fiscal 1993 49,779,913 10,825 - 4,599
Fiscal 1992 51,027,890 : 10,670 4,791
Fiscal 1991 47,175,902 10,443 4,517
Fiscal 1880 43,901,751 10,220 4,296

SOURCE: School District financial records

(1) Fiscal Year - July - June
(2) Average Daily Membership includes all full time kindergarten students
(3 '

) Per Pupil Cost = General Fund Expenditures -
Average Daily Membership
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE
SCHOOL DISTRICT

Certified Staff Education and Experience
June 30, 199%

{Unaudited)
Number Percent
Degree of Staft ot Total
Non Degree 0 0
Bachelor's Degree 928 14.41
Bachelor's + 15 Hours 100 14.71
Master's Degree 198 29.26
Master's Degree + 15 Hours 89 14.56
Master's + 30 Hours 54 7.94
Master's + 45 Hours 125 18.38
Doctorate Degree (Ph.D.) 5 4
TOTAL 680 B 100.00
Number Percent
0-5 133 19.56 7
6 - 10 123 18.09
11 and over 424 - 62,32
TOTAL i 689 190.00 .

SOURCE: School District Personnel Records
(Excludes Administrators and Psychologists)
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Student Demographic Iinformation

Grade

Preschool

ML OO0 LW - X

— ok -

GRADE

Elementary (Pre-6)

Secondary (High School,
Junior High Schools)

Total

Ethnic

Caucasian

Asian American

Black American
Hispanic/Latino

American Indian/Alaskan Native
Multi - Racial

Elementary (Pre-6)
Secondary (High Schoeol,

Junior High Schools)
PERCENT

June 30, 1999

{Unaudited)
o Total (1)
107 -
707
738
753
gi2
846
785
858
812
836
794
822
839
756
10,466
STUDENT DATA (2)
ENROLLMENT
- 5,607
4,859
Total
10,277
84
60
39
4
2
_MALE/FEMALE RATIO (2)
MALE
2,813
2,571
51.14

53.57

100.00

98.20
.80
.57
.37
.04
.02

EEMALE
2,687
2,395

48.86

Ohio Department of Education, Division of Information Management Services

(1)
{2} School District Records
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE
SCHOOL DISTRICT

BUILDING PERMITS
Last Ten Calendar Years
(Unaudited)

Value of

Building
1998 2,232 B $ 122,313,301
1897 1,096 90,142,361
1996 1,865 87,314,175
1985 1,857 66,297,183 7
1994 1,849 81,074,563
1983 1,747 B 85,328,480
1992 1,653 71,826,534
1891 1,775 55,769,951
1990 1,735 66,389,596
1889 1,831 83,776,247

SOURCE CITY OF MENTOR -
DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING AND ENGINEERING
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE
SCHOOL DISTRICT

Ten Largest Employers
December 31, 1998

{(Unaudited)
Approximate

Nature of Activity Number
Name of Employer or Business of Empioyees
Mentor Exempted Village SD Public Education 1,160
City of Mentor Municipal Government B85
Tri Delta industries Industrial Controls 5556
Lincoin Electric Welding Equipment 529
Steris Corporation ' Sterile Processing - 502
The County (Deepwood) Mental Retardation Center 500
Super K-Mart Discount Retail Center 450
Sears, Roebuck & Co. . . S Retail Department Store ' 375
Hospice of Western Reserve Hospice Counseling 300
Royal Appliance Mfg. Co. Vacuum Cleaner Distribution 300

SOURCE:  City of Mentor, Department of Community Development
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LAKE COUNTY

MENTOR, OHIO

SINGLE AUDIT REPORTS
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT
LAKE COUNTY
SINGLE AUDIT REPORTS

Report on Compliance and on Internal Control over Financial Reporting Based on an
Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing
Standards

Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable to Each Major Program and
Internal Control over Compliance in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards - Cash
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards - Cash

Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings
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SNODGRASS )

Certified Public Accountants and Consultants

Report on Compliance and on Internal Control over Financial
Reporting Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed

in Accordance with Government Audftmg Standards

Board of Education
Mentor Exempted Village School District - Lake County
Meanior, Ohio

We have audited the financial statemenis of Mentor Exempted Village School District (the "District”) as of and
for the year ended June 30, 1899, and have issued our report thereon dated December 7, 1888, We conducted
our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptrolter General of the United States.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Disttict’s financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and
grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounis. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective
of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The resulls of our tests disclosed no
instancas of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. However,
we nioted certain immaterial instances of noncompliance that we have reparted to management of the District in
a separate letter dated December 7, 1999.

Internal Contro] Cyer Fmanclal Reportmq

In planning and performing our audit, we consadered the Dnstnct's mternai control over financial reporting in
order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control aver financial reporting. Cur consideration of
the internal control over financial reparting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the intemal controf over
financial reporting that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design
or operation of one or mare of the intemal control components does not reduce to a relatively low leve! the risk
that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may
ocour and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the infernal controt over financial reporting and its
operation that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, we noted other matters invoiving the intemal
conirel over financial reporting that we have reported to management of the District in a separate letter dated
December 7, 19989,

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, federal awarding agencles and pas-
through entities and is not infended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Mentor, Ohio
December 7, 1899

SR Snodgeass, A.C.
5840 Heisley Road Mentor, OH 44060-18356 Phone: 440~352~3949/440~951~2451 Facsimile: 4403529314
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SINODGRASS

Certified Public Accountants and Consultanrs

Independent Auditors’ Report on Compliance with Reguirements
Applicable to Each Major Program and Internal Control over

Compliance in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133

\\\\ Board of Education

Mentor Exempted Village School District - Lake County
Mentor, Ohio

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of Mentor Exempted Viflage School District (the “District”) with the types of
compliance requiremnents described in the LS. Offce of Managermenf and Budget (OMB) Circuler A-133
Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30,
1999, The District's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors’ results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and gquestioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the
District’'s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the District's compliance based on our
audit,

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with generally accepied auditing standards; the standards
applicabie to financial audits contained in Government Audifing Standards, issued by the Compiroller Gengral
of the United Slates; and OMB Circular A-133, Audifs of Slates, Local Governments, and Non-Profif
Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance sbout whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requlrements referred to
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about the District’s compliance with those requirements and performing
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the clrcumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion. Qur audit does not provide a legal determination on the District’s compliance
with those requirements.

In our opinion, Mentor Exempted Village School District complied, in all material respects, with the
requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended
June 30, 1998, .

Internal Control Qver Compliance

The management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and granis applicable to federal programs. In
planning and performing our audit, we considered the District's internal control over compliance with
requirements that coutd have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal
cantrof over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

SXR. Snodgrass, A.C. )
5840 Heisley Road Mentor, OH 44060~1856 Phone: 440-.352~3949/440~951~2451 Facsimile: 440~352~9314



Board of Education
Mentor Exempted Village School District - Lake County
Page 2

Qur consideration of the Internal contro! over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the
internal contro! that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a conditlon in which the design or
operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk
that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracis and granis that would be
material in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely
period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no meiters
invoiving the internal controf over compliance and its operation that we consider {0 be materiai weaknesses.

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of Mentor Exempled Village Schaol District as of
and for the year ended June 30, 1989, and have issued our report thereon dated December 7, 1898, Our audit
was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial statements taken as a
whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional
analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the general purpose financial
statements of the District. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the genera) purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in
relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, federal awarding agencies and pass-
through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Mentor, Ohlo
December 7, 1999



NENTOR EXENMIPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT - LAKE COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

Section | - Summary of Auditors’ Resuits

Financial Statements

Type of auditors' report issued: Unqualified
Internal control over financial reporting:

e Matertal weaknesses identified? No

+ Reportable conditions identified that are not considered to be material weaknesses? None Reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? No
Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

e Material weaknesses identified? , : No

» Reportable conditions identified that are not considered to be material weaknesses? None Reported
Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for major programs: Unqualified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with
Section 510(a) of Circular A-1337 : No

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Numbers Name of Federal Program or Cluster

10.550, 10.555 _Child Nutrition Cluster

84.027, B4.173 ) " Special Education Cluster
Datlar thrashold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs; $ 300,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? , Yes

Section Il - Financial Statement Findings

None

Section 1l - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

None
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MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHQOL DISTRICT
LAKE COUNTY
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS - CASH
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expendifures of federal awards - cash includes the federal grani activity
of the District and is presented on the cash basis of accouniing. The information in this schedule is
presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of Stafes, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may
differ from amounts presenied in, or used in the preparation of, the general purpose financial
statements.

NOMNCASH SUPPORT
The District receives noncash support in the form of food subsidies from the National School Lunch

Program (NSLP), CFDA 10.550. The value of the food subsidies is determined by using the fair market
value of the food tems as quoted by local food suppliers.



MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT - LAKE COUNTY
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1998

None
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STATE OF OHIO 886 East Broad Street

ps - P.O. Box 1140
FFICE OF THE AUDITOR Columbus, Ohio 43216-1140

" Telephone 614-266-4514
800-282-0370

Facsimile 614-466-4490

Jim PETRO, AUDITOR OF STATE

MENTOR EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT

LAKE COUNTY

CLERK’S CERTIFICATION

This is a true and correct copy of the report which is required to be fiied in the
Office of the Auditor of State pursuant to Section 117.26, Revised Code, and
which is filed in Columbus, Ohio.

JAN 18 2000

Date:
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